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Vision

Mission

2

To explore and create opportunities, remain at
the forefront of innovation and meet the
expectations of stakeholders at every stage,
every year, while remaining humble in
perception and true to our values.

2

To take Colony to new heights with an eye on
the future; for the business, for our employees
and for our stakeholders.
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Business Ethics
and Practices

Our Core business is to produce and supply of Textile Producs o local and intemational
customers with best quality standards and efficient services. Customer satisfaction being
our top pricrity, we follow the under mentioned business practices for the achievement of the
desired results of customer satisfaction.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

We believe in individual respect and growth. Our employment and HR policies develop
individuats without race, religion, gender or any discrimination factor. We provide equal
opportunities to all the employees under a team based working environment. We provide
all the possible support to afl our employees fo enhance their knowledge and vision keeping
in view of their own limitations.

SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY COMMITMENTS

We befieve In community development. We contribule our resources, both financial and
ethical, in suppording all the deserving individuals of the society. We feel it is our
responsibility to play our role in the development of the society and do maximum within our
own limitations for the community at large.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Our risk management policies are geared to enhance share holders worth, improve credit
worthiness and minimize credit risk while diversifying income, along with suppliers and
customers base. We strongly believe in having an excelient relationship with our financial
institutions as we take them as our business pariners.

TRANSPARENT FINANCIAL POLICIES

Our financial polices are based on the principal of falmess and transparency. We are
following all the applicable laws and best accounting practices while preparing the financial
staternents for the stakeholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We as a responsible corporate cifizen sirongly adhere fo the Corporate Governance
principles and comply with the requlatory obligations enforced by regulatory agencies for
improving corporate performance. We believe in up rightness of performance and expect it
to be a fundamental responsibility of our employees to actin the best interest of the company
without compromising on the rules and regulations enforced by the reguiators.

MARKETING AND INDUSTRY PRACTICES

All our marketing polices are customer focused. We believe in One Window Solulion and
customer safisfaction. Our marketing policy is only based on these two parameters and to
achieve this we ensure besl quality and efficient response to cuslomers. As a leng term
marketing strategy we are focusing on diversification, value addition of our products while
making a close liaison with markets, customers and their needs.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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Notice of Annual
General Meeting

Notice is hersby given that the 15" Annual General Meating of the Shareholders of Colony
Textile Mills Limited will be held on Tuesday, October 28, 2025 at 10:30 am. at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at Ismail Aiwan-e-Science Building, 205
Ferozepur Road, Lahore to fransact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To confim the minutes of 14" Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2024.

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company
forthe year ended June 30, 2025 together with Directors’ and Auditors' Reports thereon.

3. Toappoint Auditors forthe Financial Year 2025-26 and to fix their remuneration.
4. Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED ar
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Notice of Annual
General Meeting

i.  The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2025
to Oclober 28, 2025 (bath days inclusive). Transfers received in order by our Share
Regisirars, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pwt) Limited, H.M. House, 7-Bank
Square, The Mall, Lahore by the close of business on October 20, 2025 will be
considered in time for attending and vote in Annual General Meeting.

A member of the Company entiled fo attend and vole at this meeling may appaint
anather member as histher proxy to attend and vote on hisher behalf. The proxy, in
order to be effective, must be received at the registered office of the Company duly
signed and stamped not less than 48 hours before the fime ofmeeting.

The COC Account holders/sub-account holders are requested to bring with them their
original CNICs or Passports along with the Parficipant(s) 100 Number and CDC
account numbers at the ime of attending the Annual General Meeting foridentification
purpose.

iv. Incase of Corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of atforney with
specimen signatures of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided
earlier) at the time of the mesting. The nominee shall produce his original CNIC atthe
fime of attending the meeting for identification purpose.

v.  We invite our shareholders to parficipate in the upcoming Annual General Meeting via
viden link facility, The interested parficipants are required to email their credentials
including their names, folio/COC account, CNIC, Cell number and email address at:
corporate@colonylextiles.com not fater than seven (07) days before Annual General
Meeting. Upon authentication, the video link and login credentials will be shared to
participants.

vi. Members are requested io nofify the change of address immediately, if any, to
Company's Shares Registrar,

wvil. Under Section# 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders who hold shares in
physical form are required to repiace their physical shares with book-entry form within
the period to be notified by the SECP. Hence, the shareholders whio hold shares in
physical form are advised to convert their physical shares in electronic form at their
earfiest.

[ COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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Notice of Annual
General Meeting

vil. ~ The Annual Report for the Financial Year ended June 30, 2025 will be placed on
Company's website in due course of fime and can be downloaded from following
weblink/ QR Code:

ix.  For any queny/problem/information, Members may contact the Company at email
Corporate@eolonytextile.com and/for the Share Registrar of the Company at (+92 42)
35758970-2, email sharesf@hmaconsultaints.com Members may atso visit website of
the Company www.colonytextiles.com for noticesfinformation.

®x  Pursuant to Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2017, and the directive issued by the
SECP vide S.R.0, 452(1)/2025 dated March 17, 2025, the distribution of giffs, cash,
coupons, vouchers, or any other form of gratuity at the Annual General Meeting is sirictly
prohibited.

!
=
Company Secretary

Lahare.
October 07, 2025

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED o9
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CHAIRMANS' REVIEW

10

Itis my privilege to present the reporton the performance of the Board and the effectiveness of its rale in
achieving the Company's strategic objectives, while ensuring full compliance with the Companies Act,
2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019. | also take this
oppartunity o cordially invite you to the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Board and its Commitlees remain actively engaged in strategic planning, providing leadershap and
oversight, and upholding the highest standards of ethical, morml, and legal conducl The Boand's
composition refleds a balnced mix of professional backgrounds and expertise spanning business,
finance, banking, and human resource management. The Board fully acknowledges its responsibidity for
ﬂmf-nrmat'.ﬂrd Financial Reporting Framework and i commitied to maintaining the highest standards
of corporale govermnance and transparency.

A structured and proactive approach to risk management has been adopted, with reqular reviews of
material risks to ensure aignment with the Company's long-lerm strategic objectives. In compliance with
the Lisied Companies {Code of Corporate Govemance) Regulations, 2019, the Board has implementad
formal mechanisms to evaluate its own performance, thal of its Commitlees, and ils individual Members.
The Board recognizes ils pivotal role n driving the Company's mission, vision, and values, whils
maintaming an urwavering focus on creating sustanable value for stakeholders.

The Board mests frequently to discharge its fiduciary responsibilities effectively. Non-executive and
independent directors play an active role in decision-making, ensuring balanced and independent
judgmenl. During the year, the Board considersd and approved guardery and anmsal financial
statements, the appointment of extemal auditors, and other key corporate matters. The Board remains
deeply committed to fostering Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DE&I). Accordingly, DE&! and anti-
harassment palicies have been adopled to ensure full compliance and to uphold the highest standards of
integrity, faime=ss, and respect across the organization.

During the year under review, the Company conducted a Corporale Briefing Session to wpdate
stakeholders on its siralegic direction, financial position, operational performance, and overall business
outlook. The Board remains dedicated to strengthening long-term, constructive relationships with all

Al the macroeconomic level, Pakistan's economy has exhibiled signs of siahifization; however, the
sustamabifity of this frend depends on the timedy implementation of strucéural reforms in taxation, state-
owned enterpnses, and the energy sector. The textile industry, a comerstone of the national economy,
continues i fzce formidabie challenges, including elevated operating costs due tn energy tanffs, refiance
factors have conlributed to declining demand, mill closures, and operational losses across the sector.

The: escalation in production costs, driven by inflation, high energy prices, and costly inputs, has emded

the inlemational compeliiveness of Pakistan's lexdils exporis. I is therefore imperative thal the

governmenl stabilize energy tanfls, introduce largeted subsidies, and extend tax incentives to reduce

MMWMMHWMWWHM&EMﬁﬁh
5 vital secior.

On behalf of the Board, | wish to record our sincere appreciation for the dedication, professionalism, and
commitment of the Company's employees at sl levels. | also extend heartiell thanks i our shareholders,
financial institutions, customers, and suppliers for their continued frust and invaluable supporl. We
remaimn confident that, with their parinership, the Company will continue fo strengthen its resifience: and
deliver sustainable value inthe years ahead.

Lahome M. Atta Ullah Khan
October 07, 2025 Chairman

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors of your Company are pleased lo present the Annual Report fogether with the Audited
Financial Stalements for the year ended June 30, 2025, along with fhe Auditor's Report therean. in
compliance with the Code of Comorate Govemnance, these financial statements have been duly
endorsed by the Chief Exeautive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, reviewed and recommended by the
Audit Committee, and approved by the Board of Direciors for presentation in fhe members.

ECONOMY OVERVIEW

Palistan's economy demansirated encouraging signs of statulity during the year under review, alfhough
growth scross sectors remained uneven and overall performance fell short of expecttations. The country
continues io face financing and pofitical uncerlainties, which pose significant challenges to maintaining
macmeconomic stahifity. Inflationary pressures eased during the year, however, the economy remains
vulnerable to both domestic and exiemal shocks. A substantial portion of the national budge! was once
again absorbed by debt servicing, thereby limiting fiscal space for development and socal weliare
spending. Structural reforms in the areas of laxation, energy, and state-owned enlerprises remain critical
for long-lerm sustainahifity. Furthermore, the devastating fioods in recent years have amplified the
couniry’s valnerabilites, resulfing in widespread humanitarian crises, significant economic losses, and
long-term exposwure to climate-related nsks. Inthis environmend. the need fora siable political climate and
consisient economic policymaking has become more important than ever in order to attract investiment
end build investor confidence.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The textie industry, which acoounts for nearly 55% of Pakstan's tolal expor earnings, continued to face
formidable challenges during FY-2024/25. The seclor struggled under the weight of escalating energy
tariffs and high prodiedion costs, & growing reliance on imporled raw matenals, and the dumping of
cheaper yams and fabrics from competing markeis. In addition, the confraction of the domestic cotion
crop due to dimalic changes exacerbated the situation, resulting in reduced cotton amivals and increased
dependence an imports, which in burn placed additional strain on foreign exchange reserves. Inflationary
pressures, expensive financing, and an unfavorable regulatory environment have: further undermined the
industry’s viability. Unless urgent measwres are taken ko siabilize energy tanfis, infroduce targeted fiscal
incentives, and rabionalize taxation policies, the nsk of further erosion of Pakistan's textile exports
remains significanl.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the Company recorded net sales revenue of Rs. 16888 milion as
compared fo Rs. 16,764 milfion in 2024. Rising utility tariffs, higher raw material costs, and depressed
market condifions adversely impacted margins, resulling in a gross loss of Rs. 1,334 million as against a
loss of Rs. 2 387 million in the previous year Afier accounting for finance cosis and taxation, the
Company reported a net loss of Rs. 2,234 million compared 1o a net loss of Rs. 3,641 million in 2024
Caonsequently, loss per share for the year stood al Rs.4.49 as against loss Rs. 7.31 per share in the prior
year.
SEGMENTAL PERFORMANCE
The Spinning Division of the Company remained ureder severe pressure during the year duz o
persistently weak demand, high energy fariffs, and dumping of low-priced imported yams. Despite
f's efforts to procure raw matenals 8 competiive aies, production volumes remained
subdued and quality was compromised. A considerable portion of the division's capacily remained shut
while the operational units faced frequent intermuptions. In the absence of significant reductions in input
costs and Gimely adjustments in taxation and fiscal policies, the fulure sustainability of this segment
TEMAINS uncerin.
The Weaving Division faced similar challenges, including high input costs and the influx of low-priced
imported fabrics. These factors compelied management to keep the division completely chosed from
January 31, 2025 o Apri 30, 2025. Limited operations were resumed from May 01, 2025, with
mmlmmmanmmmwmmaummm_nﬁmm@,
capacity ulilization in the near future will remain abgned with prevailing marke! demand and economic
wiability.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 1
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Directors’ Report
fo the Members

Mo activity was recorded inthe Real Estate Segment dunng the year under review.
DIRECTORS'LOAN

The Sponsor Direciors are truly committed bo the well-being of the company, interest free Sub-ondnated
foan of Rs. 120 million from an Executive Director still exisls to support this inancial situation.

Considering the financial resuits of the company for the year ended June 30, 2025 the management has
not recommended any dividend in this year.

NON-FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Your Company demonsirates a sinuchured governance system with vanous oversight commitiees and
dﬂ&'pﬂﬁ:’ﬂimqmﬁf environment, and social responsibility. The company emphasizes fair labour
child &nd forced labour, msmusﬁem:gmmhum and respectng workers'
@dx,ai&mughﬂmlsfﬂiewtﬁ:rhta&mspauﬂc intiafives or their oulcomes.
, CTM commits o compliance with regulations, poilution prevention, and empioyes
Imm'lg but does not disclose mieasurable data such as emissions o resource usage. Strategically, the
company has faced operational challenges, most notably the closure of its weaving division in January
2025 due to high costs, weak demand, and broader economic pressures, though management has left
the door open for revival if conditions improve. Ovesall, while CTM shows strength in governance and
policy commitments and demonstrates adaplability in difficull market condilions, its non-financial
performance s weakened by limited irmansparency on actual environmental and social results and
ongoing sustsinabifity challenges in parts of ils operations.
FUTURE OUTLOOK

Drespite facing substantial challenges, Pakistan's lexdile sector retains the potential for recovery through
modemization, diversification into value-added goods, and the adoption of sustainable practices. The
Company's is achvely pursuing restructuring arrangements with lenders, explonng
dﬁﬂﬂﬁmﬁmnﬁlmmaﬁhmﬂm Mmmmm and
deveioping sustainahility-driven cosl-saving iniliatives. The fulure outiook is cautiously oplimzstic,
provided there is timely govemment support in the form of rationakzation of energy prices, export
incentives, and necessary regulalony reforms.

The management of the company is aware of the huge losses and immense operational difficuities being
faced by the company. In order to come out of this crises, the management is in active negoliations with
the financial institubons for a debt assels swap. We are very optimistic that this proposal will be approved
and implemented in the near future.

PROVIDENT FUND TRUST

The Company had received requests from ks executives and staff members (who do not fall under the
definilion of warker and workman) o siop the providen! fund deduction from their safaries and instead add
the employer's conlribution into their salaries 1o address inflationary pressures and challenging living
conditions. The Board had reviewed their requests, settied all outstanding members and dissolved the
Provident Fund Trust The gratuity scheme for workers and workmen remains operative with in the
organization.

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT

The company maintaing working conditions which are safe and without risk fo the health of all employees
and public at large. Our focus remains on improving all aspects of safely specially with regards to the safe
production, delivery, storage and handing of the materals. Your company always ensures environmental
wmvahnaﬂaduphdlpﬁsbhnmﬁrmmﬂm
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your company has very distingt Corporale and Social Responsibility (CSR) policy in fulfiling its
responsihifiies of securing the community within which it operates. We add substantially to the natonal
exchequer through the payment of various taxes, duties and levies and our export eamings contribute in
country’s foreign exchange position. We pride ourselves for being an eqgual opportunity employer.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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GENDER PAY GAP STATEMENT
CTM Is an equal opportunity employer and is commitied to take steps in order to flourish female
participation in the organization. Following is gender pay gap calculated for the year ended June 30, 2025:
0] Mean Gender Pay Gap 07%
0] Median Gender Pay Gap A%
(i) Any other data Nil

AUDITCOMMITTEE

This is the most prime and effective committee of the Board. It has a vital role in the compliznce of intemal
controds to ensure safeguard of all the inferest of the company, through monitoring of intemal awdit
functions, risk management policies in the lighl of Terms of Reference developed by the Board. The
committee recommends the appointment of the extemal auditors and also reviews the critical reporting
maide by the internal and extemnal auditors.

The names of Members of Audit Committes are as under-

f Designation in
Name of Director Category c it
Mr. Abdul Hakeem Khan Qasuria independent Director Chairman
Ms. Bisma Miazi Independent Director Member
Mr. Muhammad Shahzad Jamil | Non-Executive Director Member

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The human resource committes delermines the compensation packages for all cadres of the company's
employees acconding (o the terms of reference of Committee. The committes is also responsible to create
and maintain conducive working environment that instill frust and ensure respect, fair realment,
development opportunity and grooming and make succession plans for all empioyees. We feel that
human resowrce is key element in our business strategy.

The names of Members of HRR Commities are as under;

. Dﬁ.lgmhnn in
Name of Director Category Commitice
Syed Afiab Hussain Naqvi Non-Executive Direclor Chairman
Mr. Abdul Hakeem Khan Qasuria | Independent Direclor Member
Mr. Muhammad Shahzad Jamil Non-Executive Direclor ‘Member

mmammmmmmmmmmmmm
respective terms of reference torun the affairs of Company:

SOCIAL COMPLIANCE AND HUMAN RESOURCE

Your company akes pride in its highly skilled and motivated workdorce. Our strength comes from our
people. Today, when we look back on past years, we can see that while our objectives may have changed
along the way, our human resource policies have always been based on the underlying values of faimess,
mnnl, equal opportunily and social responsibifity. These values manifest themselves in our policies of
recruitment, performance appraisal, iraining and development, health and safety and indestrial relations.

The names of Members of Social Compliance and Human Resource Committes are as under:

Name of Director Designation in Bedgnahu-n in
S _ Company -
Mr. Fareed M. Sheikh Executive Director/CEQ Ehﬂdrmm
_Mr. Muhammad Afta Ullah Khan | Non-Execulive Direclor Member
Mr_Atla Mohyuddin Khan Chiefl Financial Officer Member

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 13
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Directors’ Report
fo the Members

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The: Board of Directors consis of seven members and responsible o manage the Company sffairs ina
transparent manner to achieve the sustainsble growth of business.

Presently, the Board consists of six male and one female member.
Cﬂlﬂguwmmnpnsm:mulﬁmrdamm

Category Number of Directors
Independent Direclors® 02
MNon-Execulive Direclors 03
Executive Direclors 02

*including ane Fermate Director

During the year under review five meetings of the Board of Directors, five meetings of the audit commitiee
and one meeting of human resource & remuneration committes were heid. Attendance in the mestings
by each direciorwas as under:

Directors’ Name Board of Direclors| Audit Committee | HR Commities
Mr. M. Atta Ullah Khan 04 = z
_Mr. Fareed M. Sheikh N 1 1 =
Mr. Muharmﬂd Tznq 04 1 z 1 :
Mr. M. Shahzad Jamil 05 05 01
Syed Aftab Hussain Nagvi 03 - {11}
Mr. Abdul Hakeem Khan Qasuria 05 05 01
Mrs. Amna Anwar B T T
"Ms. Bisma Niazi 2 z -

Code of Ethics and Business Practices has been devedoped and are communicaled and acknowledoed
by each Director and employes of the company.

DIRECTORS' REMUMERATION

The company has a formal remuneration policy for s direclors (Execufive/Non-Execulive) duly
approved by board of directors. The policy has been designed as companent of HR strateqgy and both are
required to support overall business strategy. The board believes that policy is appropriate and effective
inv its ability o stract and retain the bes! executives and directors to run and manage the company as wedl
as lo creale congruence between direclons, executives and sharehalders.

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The Board has established and implemented effective procedures and confrols for business and suppart
cycles after identification of related rizks. These are eviewed periodically and updated in line with iatest
risk assessment and risks faced by the business.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to Lislted Companies (Code of Corporsle Governance) Regulations, 2019, the Board of
Directors approved comprehensive mechanism for evaluation of Board's own performance and is

Committees. The terms of reference have been advised o Human Resource and Remuneration
Commiltee for this purpose.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company has presented all related party Iransactions before the Audil Committee and Board for their
review and approval. These transactions have been approved by the Audit Commitiee and the Board in
their respective meetings. The delails of related party fransactions have been provided in annexed Notes
to the financia! statements for the year ended June 30, 2025,

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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CODEOF CONDUCT

The Directors of your Company have developed Code of Conduct with set procedures. Coples of Code
have duly been acknowledged by all the concemed.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Statemenl of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporale Governance) Regulations,
2019 duly reviewed by the Auditnrs is attached with Annual Report

PRINCIPAL RISKS

The Company expased to principal risk, if any, is explained in the Noles to the Financial Statements at
relevant section.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The management ensures thal all requirements of the Code of Corporate Govemnance were complied
with. The stalement of compliance with the bast practices of Code of Corporate Govemance is annexed.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The pattern of shareholding as on June-30, 2025 is annexed.
APPOINTMENT OF EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The present auditors MG liyas Saced & Company, Charlered Accountants, will retire at the Annual
Gemneral Meeting of Company. Audil committee and board of direciors have recommended their
reappaointment for the ensuing year:

The auditors have conveyed thal they have been assigned salisfactory rating under the Quality Control
Review Program of the Instriute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and the firm is fully compliant with
code of ethics issued by the Intemational Federation of Accountants (IFAC). Further they are nol
rendering any relaled services to the company. The auditors have also confirmed thal neither the firm nor
any of their pariners, their spouses and minor chibdren at any me during the year held or traded in the
shares ofthe company.

WEB PRESENCE

CORPORATEAND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK
In compliance with the Code of Corporale Govemnance, we are giving below statements an Corporale
and Financial Reparting Framework.

#  The financial statements prepared by the management of the company, presents fairly is
state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

«  The Boand of Directors has adopled a wision and mission statement and a staiement of overall
corporate sirateqy.

= Proper books of account of the company as per stabdory requirements have been
maintzined.

= Code of Ethics and Business Praclice has been developed and are communicated and
acknowledged by eachdirector and employes of the company.

+  Approprale accounting policies have been consislently appled in preparation of financial
sialements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

# Intemnationsl Accounding Standards, as appled in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 15
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s  The system of intenal control is sound in design and has effedlively implemented and
maonitored.

= Stalement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is enclosed with this report
and this report was found to be in order after review by the audiiors.

#  Thers areno significant doubls upon the company's ability fo continue s a going concem.

#  There has been no departure from the best practices of the code of corporate govemnance, as

s The company strictly complies with the standards of the safety nules and regulations. It siso
follows environmental fiendly polices.

+  Nomatenal changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have
occumed betwsen the end of the financial year to which the balance sheet relates and the date
of the Director's Report, except for disclose in the financis! stalements.

s Keyoperating and financial data since incorporation is annexed in summarized form.
=  Thedirectors have not recommended any dividend inview of current finandial scenario.

= Information about outstanding taxes and other Government levies are given in refated note(s)
|z the acoounts.

=  Theannexed audited accounis give the detail of outstanding taxes and levies.

=  The company operales a confributory provident fund scheme for all employees and defined
benefils gratuity fund scheme for is managenial and non-managerial stafl. The nel value of
imvestment in their respective accounts has been provided in the relevant Notes of the
accounis.

SUSTAINABILITY RISKS, MANAGEMENT, AND DE&I MEASURES

Risk Management and Mitigation

We haveimplemented a vanety of strategies to manage and mitigate risks:

Environmental Protection: The company applies sinngenl environmenial crifera in ifs operations,
focusing on integrating projects with minimal environmental impact We continuously evaluste and
optimizes factory processes o reduce resource wastage and enhance energy efficiency.

Health and Safety: We ensure safe working conditions: by investing in equipment and safety sysiems.
We also maintain strict safety protocols for employees, conlractors, and the public. These measures help
{o reduce scodents and safeguard worker health.

Diversity, Equity, and Inchesion {(DE&!) Initiatives

We are commilted lo promoting diversity, equily, and inclusion {(DERL) within our workforce and
Equal Employment Opportunities: We emphasize diversity in our hinng practices, ensuning that
employees are selected based on their qualifications and abilities, without discrimination. We are
committed o fostering an inclesive emvironment where employees from various backgrounds can thrive.
programs to promote education, hesalth, and social welfare. These programs not only contribute o local
community development but also align with our DE&| vision by empowering marginalized groups.
Employes Engagement We involve our employees i decsion-making and planning processes,
ensuring that they have a voice in shaping the company’s direction. Sports actviies and other
recreatonal programs also enhance workplace inclusivity and promote team spirit.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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By ntegrating environmental sustainability efforts with DEE measures, we aim to operale as a socially
responsible corporate entity that minimizes risks while contributing posifively ko baoth the environment and
{he: comamunity.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its deepappreciation for the commilment, cooperation, and hard
work demonstrated by the Company's employees al all levels duning an extremely challenging year. The
Board alzo extends its grafitude io financial institutions, shareholders, and business pariners for their
continued confidence and suppart. The management remains confident that through perseverance and
growthin the years ahead.

@ﬁﬂ“ﬁﬁ‘ e

Lahore Abdul Hakeem Khan Qasuria Fareed Mughis Sheikh
October 07, 2025 Director Chief Executive Officer
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Mame of Company: Colony Textile Mills Limited
Year Ended: June 30, 2025

The company has compled with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1.

Z

10.

it

12

The:total number of Direciors i 7 as per the following:
Male: 0

Female - o

The composifion of board is as follows:
hﬂmﬂemnuemsfudnﬁrgmm:ﬁem}

T

02
03
02
Female Direcior (Independent director) e}

The Directors have confirmed that none of them is sesving as a Director on more than seven

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured thal appropriate steps have

been taken io disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supparting policias and
procedures.

The Board has developed & vision'mission stalement, overall corporale sialegy and
significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete recond of
particulars of significanl policies along with the dates on which they were approved or
amended has been maintained by the Company.

il

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matiers have
been taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and

these Reguiations.

The meelings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman. The Board has complied
with the requirements of Act and Reguialions with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of Board.

The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
Direclors in sccordance with the Act and these Reguilations.

All The Boand Members have completed Director's Traming Program (DTF) or exempled
from the training. The Company has amanged Orentation Programs for its Directors and
Key Employees during the year. The Company also considering the arrangement of raining
forits Key Employees from the approved Institutions.

The board has approved appoiniment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
and complied with relevant requirements at the respective dates of appointments in past.
Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer have duly endorsed the Financial
Statements before approval of the Board.

The Board has formed Committees comprising of members given below:
a. Audit Committee

: | Designation in
_ Memeofbimdor | Gy Committee
Nir. Abdul Hakeem Khan Gasuria independent Direcior Chairman
Ms. Bisma Miazi Independent Director Member
Mr. Muhammad Shahzad Jamil Non-Executive Director Member

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
b. HR and Remunerafion Committese

Name of Director Catngory o
Mr. Muhammiad Shahzad Jamil MNon-Executive Director Chairman
Syed Aftab Husssain Naqvi Non-Execufive Director | Member
Mr. Abdul Hakeem Khan Qasuria Independent Director Member

The Board has also developed other Management Commitlees to run the affairs of the Compary
efficiently as detailed in “Company Informaion”. The said Commillees have been by
suitable gualified persons with representafion of Board Member(s) according fo the

requirements of respective committee.
13. The ferms of reference of the aforesaid commitlees have been formed, documenied and
advised o the commitiees for compliznce:
14. The frequency of meelings (quarteryhalf yeary! yearly) of the commitiee were as per
fallowing:
4. Audit Commities: At least Once in each Quarl during
the year
b.  HRand Remuneration Committee: Once during the year

15. The Board has set up an effective intermal audit function; the members of intemal audit ieam
policies and procedures of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Cuality Control Review program of fhe Institute of Charered Accouniants of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners
are in compliance with Intemational Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the: firm involved in the audit are not a close relalive (spouse, parent, dependent
and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Offices, Head of
Intermial Audil, Company Secretary or Direcior of the Company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons asscoated with them have not besn appointed to provide
other services excepl in accordance with the Act. these regulations or any other regulatory
requirements and the anditnrs have confirmad that they have observed [FAC guidslines in this

regard.

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with.

19. The management has fully ensured the compliance of mandatory provisions of the Code.
Since the Code requires “comply or explain approach” iowards the non-mandatory provisions
of the Code; hence, we confirm that afl requirements of optional provisions also complied with
except presently the Board has not constituted a separate Momination Committes and Risk

Committee. The functions are being performed by the HR & RC and Audit
Committee respectively. Further, the fractional requirement for Independent directors has not
been rounded up as one, keeping in view the requisite qualification, expenence and expertise
of the present Boand of Directors. Al present the Board provides governance and oversight in
redation to the Compamy's inifialives on Environmental, Social and Govemance (ESG)
matters. The matter of establishment of a dedicaled sustainabifity committee having at least
one female director or assign additional responsibifiies fo an existing board committes, as
stated in the SECPs nolification daled June 12, 2024, will be considered by the Board in due

COLESE.
Lahore M. Atta ullah Khan
October 07, 2025 Chainman
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Independent Auditors’ Review Report of Colony Textile Mills Limited
Review Report on Statement of Compliance Listed Companies contained in
(Code of corporale governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code

of Comporate Govemance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of
Directors of Colony Textile Mills Limited {the Company) for the year ended 30 June 2025
in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it
does not and to highfight any non-compliance with the requirement= of the Requlations. A
review is imited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Reguiations.

As a part of our sudit of the financial statements we are required o obtain an understanding
of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an
effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’
statement on intemal control covers all risks and confrols or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such infemal contrals, the Company's corporate govemance procedures
and risks.

The Regulations require the Company fo place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their
review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement fo the extent of the approval of the related party transactions
by thie Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Commities.

Based on our review, nothing has come fo our attention which causes us fo believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the

Company for the year ended 30 June 2025,
Uyassn
October 07, 2025 llyas Saeed & Co.
Lahore Chartered Accountants

UDIN: CR202510276DwB0njEq6

20 COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED




ANNUAL REPORT B2

Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Members of Colony Textile Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of The Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audind fhe annmed financisl stalements of Colony Textie Miis Limited (the Company), which comgrise
the statement of financiad position as at 30 June 2025, and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statemant of changes in equity, the stalement of cash fiows for the year then ended,
and nvtes to the financial stalements, including a summary of materal accounting policies and ofher axplanabony
informetion, and we state that we have obiained o the information and explanafions which, to the best of our
knowlesige and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.
In iur opinion and 1o the best of our information and according o the explanations given o us, the shioment of
financisl position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the sSatoment of
changes in equity and tho staloment of cash flows together with tha nofes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reparting standards 25 applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companses
Act, 2047 {¥IX of 2017}, in the manner 50 maquined and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at 30 June 2025 and of the loss and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and
itz cash flows for the year then ended.
Basis for Opinion
W conducted our aodit in accordance with Intematonal Standands on Auditing {15As) a5 applicable in Pakistan.
O resporsibifies under those standards are further described in e Audior's Responsibiiies for the Audi? of
the Financial Siafements saction of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Infernational Fthics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Elfvies for Profossional Accountands as adopted by
the Institute of Chariersd Accountants of Pakistan (the Codo) and we have fulfiled oor ofther athical
rezponsibilities in accondance with the Code. We bolieve that the sudit evidence we have obiained is sufficient
and appropriste (o provice a basis for our opinion.
Key Audit Matiers
Ky audit matiers are those matiers that, nour professional judgment, were of most significance inour sudit of the
financial staiements of the curment period. These matters were addressad in e conbext of our audit of the financial
stalements as a whole, and in forming our opinion fhereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these

matiers.
Following are the Key audit matiers:

Koy audit matters How the matters were addressed in our audit
1) Revenue

{Refer note 32 to the annexed financal stalements)

Revenue & mcognized when control of fhe
underiying products has been fransfemed io the
customers. The Company primarly generales
revenue from sale of yam, fabric. During the year, the
Company’s revenue & Rs. 16,888 million which i
62 62% of the fotal assets.

W have considered revenue a= a key audii matter
as itiz one of the key periormance indicators of the
Company. Revenue is a high-rsk area and there is
always an inherent nsk of malenal misstalemenl.

Cur awdil procedures- in relafion o the mafier,
amongst others, included the following:

= Assessed fthe design, implementation -and
operafing effeciveness of the relavanl kay
inlemal controls over tive Company's sysiem
whiCh govems revenue recognitior;

» Undemsiood and evalualed the accounling
policies with respect {o revenue recognition
mcluding (hose rmelaled lo discounts amd
commissions and iz compliance with

» Performed lesfing of sample on revenue
fransactions with underlying documentabions
nvoices;

= Tested on a sample bazis, specific evenue
fransactions recorded belonre and afier he
mﬁgmmmmﬁm

assess whether revenue has been
mmazsdmlhamm:lpﬂ'ni

» Checked onasample basis, approval of ssles
prices and commissions by the approprsts
authonty;

= Pedommed mecalculalion of discounls and
COMmEssion a5 per Company's policy on test
basis;

= Performed aodil procedures 1o analyze
wariation in the price and quaniity sold during
e year, and

» Assessad the adequacy of disclosures made
in the financiaf slatemenis relaled fo revenus.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Members of Colony Textile Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of The Financial Statements

Koy audit mattors

How the matters wore addressed in our audit

2) Inventories

[Refer nofes 24 and 25 lo the annexed financial
stalements. )

The Company has inveniories i.e, slores, spams and
loose tools and sfock-in-trade aggrenating Rs. 3,201
mmill o,

We identifiod this area as a key avdit matier because
inveniories consfilule 11.87% of the fofal assets of the
Company as at 30 June 2025 and delermining an
appropriate wiile down as a resull of nel realizabie
value (NRV) and provision for slow moving invenlories

Owir audit procedures in respect of this area included:

= Dbsarvafion of physical inventory count
procedures and compared on a samphe basis,
physical count wilh valuafions sheels;

» Compared on a sample basis specific
purchases and direclly affributable cost with

= Compared the NEV, on a sample basis, o ihe
cost of finished goods ko assess whether any
adjustments are required fo value stocks in
accordance wilh applicable sccounfing and
reporiing standards;

= Assessad the provision forslow moving items as
at yaar end i in accordance wilh the Company
poticy and relavani accounting standard; and

= Wa also considered he adequacy of the related
disclosures and assessed fhese are in
accordance with the applicable fAnancial
reporfing standards and he Companies Acl,
2017.

3) Borrowings

{Refer noles 11, 15 and 17 fo the annexed financial
sialemants}

The Company has significani amounts of bomowings
Irom Banks and ofher financial instituions amounting
o Rs. 9,181 million, being 41.98% of totai liabilities, as
atreporting date.

Giwen the significant level of bormowings, finance
cosis, significani geanng, the disclosure given by he
management in financial sialements and compliance
with vanous loan covenants, this is considered inbe a
by Al matier.

Ouir audit procedures in respect of this area induded:
= Review of loan agreements and facility lofters to
ascortain the torms and conditions of repayment,
raies of markup esed and disclesed by
management for finance costs and to ensure that
the borrowings have been approved at
appropriae ovel

« Varfication of disbursement of loans and
utilization on sample basis. Reviow of documents
for charge registration with negutator - SECP.

= Venficaton of repaymants made by the Compamy
during the yoar on sample basis to confirm that
repayments are being made on Gme and no
default hasboen made.

» Assessing procedures designed by management
{0 comply with the debt covenanits and performing
covenant tests on samplo basis.

» Dbtaining direct confirmations from Banks of tho
Comipany to confirm balances, terms & condibons
stated in the Eclity offer letiors and compliance
thereof

» Porforming analyfical procodures, recalcutations
and ensuring outstanding fiabiliies have boen
propery dassified in financial statements

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Members of Colony Textile Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of The Financial Statements

information Othor than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Theroon
Managemend is responsible for the other informafion. The other information comprises the information included
in the anmsal report, bul does nol indude the fnancial statements and our audior's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial stalemenis does not cover the other informiafion and we do nol express any fom of
assurance conclusion theseon.

In conneciion with our audi of the financis! skalements, our responsibility is fo read the ofher information and, in
doing so, consider whether the ofber information iz matenially inconrsistent with fhe financial statements or our
knowledge obiained in the audit or ofherwise appears io be malerially missiated. If, based on the work we have
perfiormed, we conclude fhal there & a makenal missislemant of this ofher information, we are required o report
{hat fact. We have nofhing bo repord in this regard.

Rasponsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for tha Financial Stalements

Management i= responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statemants in accondance
with fhe accounfing and reporiing standards as applicable in Pakisian and the requirements of Companies Acl,
2077 {XIX of 20117) and for such intemal control 85 management detemines & necessary io ensble the
preparation of financial slalements that are free from matenial misslaiement, whether due o fraud or emor.

In prepanng the financiai statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company's ahdity o
confinue &= a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matiers relaled fo going concemn and using the going
concem basis of accounting unless management either inlends o liquidate the Company or o cease
operalions. of has no realistic aftemative but o do so.

Board of direciors ane responsibde for overseeing the Company's finandal reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statoments

Our objeciives are io oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial sialements 2= a whole am free
from material missiatement, whether due 1o frawd or emor, and to issue an auditor's epor thal ncudes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bt is nol a gusrantes fhat an audil conduclad in
accondance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan will always detec! a material mizststement when it exsis.
Misstalemenis can anisa from fraud or emor and are considered materal i, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reazonably be expected to influence fhe economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these inancial
siatemeants.

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exerdsa professional judgment and
maaniain professional skepticism throughout the audil. We alsa

- Identify and assess the risks of material missialement of the financial stalements, whether due o fraud
orermor, design and periomm sudit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain sudi evidence thalis
sufficien! and appropriale o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol defecling 3 malesal
mizsafement resulting from fraud i higher than for one resulfing from emor, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, infentionsl omissions, misrepresentations, or the overmide of inlemal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant 1o the awdit in order io design sudd procedures thal

are appropriale in fthe crcumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
affectivensss of the Company's inlemal cantrol.

L] Evaluaie the appropriateness of accounting policies weed and he reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by managemenl.

- Concluda on the appropriateness of managemenf's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
bazad on the audd evidence oblained, whether a materal uncerainty exisls relafed o events or
condifions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company's ahility to confinue as a going concem. fwe
conchude hat 2 matenis uncertainly exists. we are required to draw atlention in our auditor's report io fhe
related disclosures in fhe financial stalemants or, T such disclosures are madedquate, 1o modify our
opimon. Our conclusions are based on the audil evidence obiained up to the dale of our auditors reporl.
However, future events or condilions may cause the Company fo cease lo confinue a3 3 going conce.

- Evaluaie the overall presentsiion, struchure and conient of the financisl sialemenis, including the
dischosures, and whether the financis sialements represent the underying iransactions and evenlz ina

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 2
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Members of Colony Textile Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of The Financial Statements

e communicate with the boand of direclors reganding. among other matters, the planned 2cope and fiming
of the audit and significant sudit findings, mduding any significant deficencies in infemal conlrol that we
identily during our audil.

We aiso provade the boand of direclors with a stalement that we have complied wilh relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and io communicate with them all relationships and other matters
{hat mary reasonaby be thought o bear on ourindependence, and where applicable. related safeguands.
From the matiers communicabed with (e board of direchors, we delemmine those matters that were of mosl
significance in the audii of the financial skalements of the cument period and are therefore the key audil
matters. We describe these maliers in our audiloe's: repor unless law or reguialion precisdes public
dizchosure ahout the matter crwhen, in exiremely e crcumstances, we determine thal a matier should not
be communicaled in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expacied to outweigh the publicinterest benefls of such communication.

Roporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report thalin ouropnion

a) poper books of account kave besn kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
20T (XX of 2017);

b} fthe sialemenl of finsncial posiion, the sialement of profit or loss, Ihe stilemenl of
comprefhensive income, the siatement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
logetharwith the notes thereon have been drawn up inconformily with the Companies Act, 2017
{X1X.of 2017} and are in agreement with the books-of account and refums;

ci  investments made, expenditure incoamed and guaraniees axdended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business; and

d}  Nozaksiwas dedociible ol source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 XVl of 1980).

The engagement pariner on the sudit resulfing in this independent auditors" report is Bushra Sana.

A%

Dated: October07,2025 llyas Syed & Co.
Lahore Chartered Accountants

UDIN: AR2025102780miCERSNS
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STATEMENT OF FINANGIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2025
2025 2024
Note Rupees ["0007) Rupees ('000')
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Authonzed share capital ] 5,300,000 5,300,000
Issued, subseribed and paid up capital g 4,980,100 4 980,100
Reserve arising on amalgamation 3,156,388 3,156,388
Revalualion surples on property, planl and equipment 19,504 19,554
Directors’ loan 10 120,000 120,000
Gensral reserves 4702 4 702
Unappropriated (loss)/ profil (3,181,912) (931,689)
Surphus on remeasurement of inveslments 1,11 819
5,099,973 7,349,914
Non-current labilities
Long term financing ! 5,692 279 6,351,781
Delerred liabiliies 13 4 673,194 4 583,756
10,365 473 10,935,536
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 14 7,047 400 6,998, 396
Shorl term bormowings 15 1,510,455 1,572 B46
Accrued mark up 16 684,879 516,138
Unclaimed dividend o a4
Current portion of long term fiabiilies i 1.578,679 1,296,174
Provision Tor laxation and levies 18 280915 278,338
11,502 421 10,661,786
Contingencies and commitmenls 19 - -
26, 967 BET 28947 236

NN~

—
Chief Financial Officer

26
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Director
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 34, 2025

2025 2024

Note Rupees ["0007) Rupees ('000')

ASSETS
MNon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 20 18,152,911 18,671,967
Right of use assels 21 73,782 7,665
Invesimenl property 22 1,743,180 1,542 570
Long lerm investments 23 269,964 223,374
Long lerm deposits 55 541 54 465

20,365,378 20 570,041
Current assets
Slores, spare parts and locse lools 24 281 851 382 198
Slock in frade 25 2518 461 4 203,853
Trade debls 26 149,079 201,306
Loans and advances 27 194,383 301,27
Trade deposils and shor lerm prepayments 28 102,748 102,363
Other financial assels 29 11 22
Tax refunds due from the government an 2,908,145 3,098,184
Cash and bank balances H 46,741 87,878

6,602 489 8377195

26 967 BET 28947 236
The annexed notes from 01 to 52 form an inlegral part of these inancial slalements.

AL\

Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FIR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
MNote  Rupees ('000) Rupees ("000°)

Sales - net r 16,688,072 16,764,028
Cost of sales 13 18,221 646 19,150,617
Gross profit | {loss) (1,333574) (2,386 589)
Operating expenses:
Distnbution cost X 239,840 245738
Administrative expenses 35 377 532 368 91
617 472 614 647
Operating profit / (loss) (1,951,046} {3.001.236)
Finance cost K] 1,404 783 1,554 804
Other operating charges 7 2497 14,880
1407 275 1,565,688
[3,358,321) {4.570,924)
(Orher income: 3 1,346,187 1,143 266
Profit / (loss) before taxation and tax levies (2,012,134) (3.427,658)
Taxation and tax levies K 271 B84 213 541
Profit / (loss) after taxation and tax levies for the year (2,234,018) (3,641,199)
Rupees Rupees
Eamnings / (loss) per share - basic and diluted 40 (4.49) (7.31)

The annexed notes from 01 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

O”’; @}‘&M‘Q- AL\

Chief Financial Officer Direcior Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INGOME

FIR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 2024
Mote  Rupees (000 Rupees ("000°)

Profit / {loss) for the year {2,224,018) (3,641,199}
Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss:

Remeasurement (loss) / gain of defined benefit abligation 13.03 (22,830) m

Deferred tax thereon i 621 (223)

(16,209) 547

ltems that may be reclassified to statement of profit or loss:

Met Esir value {loss) / gain on investment measured at FVTOCI 282 125
Total comprehensive income | (loss) for the year {2,240 945) (3,640.527)

The annexed notes from 01 to52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

—
Chiaf Financial Officar

M~ @ﬁﬂd“"'ﬁ‘ AL\

Chiefl Exacutive Officar
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STATEMENT OF GASH FLOWS

FIR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Finance cost paid
Staff retirement benefit paid
Income tax and levies paid

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditure

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Investment in subsidiary

Long term deposits

Met cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term finances issuad

Lease rentals - nel

Shorl term borrowings - net

Met cash used in financing activities

Met increase | (decrease) incash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The ammexed notes from 01 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

A~

—

Chief Financial Officar

30

49

1302

20
20106

12
15

Rupees ('000) Rupees ('000')

809,086 1,868,224
(61,434) {94, 026)
(217,698) (B2,759)
(191,8249) (104,385}
(471,064) (261,170)
338025 1,607 054
(352,954) (491,262)
11,505 2500

- 160,000
(1,076) (3,333)
(342,526) (332,005)
75 555 13608

: (3,207)
(62,191) {1,308,486)
(36,636) (1,277.997)
(41,136) (3.038)
grara 90,916
46,741 8T 878
g WA WS

Chief Exaculive Officer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FIR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Revaluation
s arising on wnw: m::: Total
S | malamation | glantand loan | General | Unappropriated | ot inyastments
equipment reserves | profit | (loss)
Rupees (000

Balance as al 30 June 2023 4,980,100 1,156 368 13,504 120,000 470 2,708,563 B4 10,990,441
Total comprehansive iIncoms

for the yaar
Profi fos the year - - . - - {641,199} - (3.641,194)
Remeasurement of defined

benelit obligation - - - - - 41 E b4t
e e vl gamn on

imvesiment measured

al FVTOC - - - - - - 125 15
Todad comprediense

irvcoamsa for the yoar - - B - - {3.640,652} 125 (3540527
Batance a5 af 30 June 2024 4,980,100 1,155,388 19,584 120000 4702 (931,589) B 7349914
Total comprohens ive

income for the year
Profit ] (loss) o e year - - - - - {2,234 018) - {2234 8)
Remezsusemen of

dedined benall obigaton - - - - - {16.209) - {16.209)
e vadue gamn on

imvesiment measurad

al FVTOC] - - - - - - 782 i)
Tolal comprehenshe

Irscosred o Bha year - 5 a g = (2250227 2 (2249945
Balance as at 30 June 2025 4,980,100 3,156,368 18,594 120,000 4,702 (3,181,912} 1,10 5099973

The anmeosd noles fom 01 16 52 fonm an sisgl part of Pess rancel stalemants.

A~ @mﬁ#ﬂ& . WA B

I
Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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NOTES TO THE AINANGIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1M

Colony Textile Mills Limiled ("the Company’) is a Public Company Limited by shares having CUIN: 0074486 incorporated in
Pakistan an 12 January 2011 under the provisions of the repested Companies Ordirance, 1384 (now The Companies Act
2017). The Company is listed on Pakistan Sinck Exchange Limited The registered office of the company is located at M.
Ismail Arwan-i-Science, Building Fermzepur Road, [shore, Pakistan. The principal acfivity of the company is manutachring
and sale of yam, Eﬂ]m.gﬂmmmupsmdtad'mnml&m

Geographical locafion and addresses of major business units including mills / plents of the Company are as under

Location Purposa

M. Ismail Awan--Science Building Ferozepur Road, Head Office
4km Raiwind Manga Road, Rawnd, Disirict Kasur. Weanving unit
Sher Shah Road lsmailabad, Multan Spinning unit

2 SIGHNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE

Al significant fransacfions and events that have affiected the Company’s statement of financial posifion and performance
during the year have been adequately disclosed in the notes to these financial statements. For a detailed discussion about
\hese significant transactions and events, please refer io e Oirectors’ epor

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION
101 Statement of compliance

These financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reparting standards as applicable in
Pakiskn. The accounting and reparting standards applicable n Pakistan compnse of:

- Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the Intemafional Accounting Standands Board (LASB) as
noiified under the Companies Act, 2017 ; and

- Provisions of and direclives ssued under the Companmes Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act. 2017 difier from the IFRS, the provisions ol and
directives issued under the Companias Act, 2017 have been folowed.

3.02 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounfing standamds

The followng amendments to exsfing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company's financial
statements covenng annual periods, beginning on or afier the follewing dates:

- Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards which became effective during the

year

The company has adopied the folowing revised standands, amendments in accounting standands and inlerpretafions of
[FRS which became effective for the current year

Effective Date
Mew or Revised Standard or Inferpretation {Petiod beginning on or
after)
AS 1 Presentafion of Financial Statements (Amendments) 01 January 2024
IAS T Ststement of Cash Flows (Amendments) 01 January M2
IFRS 16 Leaszes (Amendments} 1 January 2024

- Standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective

The following standands, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved sccounting and reporting standards,
as applicable in Pakistan and relevant fo the Company, would be effiective from the dates mentioned below against the

respecive standard:
= GOLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE AINANGIAL STATEMENTS

FIR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Effective Date
Standard or interpretation (Period beginning on or
after)
1AS 21 The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange rates (Amendments) 01 Jamusry 2025
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures {Amendments) 01 January 2026
IFRS g Financial Instruments - Classification and Measurement of Fnancial 01 Januany 2026
Instrumants
IFRS 17 [msurance Contracts 01 January 2027

The sbove standards, amendments and inlerpretations are either not relevant fo the group's operations or are not expected
to have significant impact on the group's financial statements except for the increased disclosures in certsin cases.

in addifon io the above, the following new standards and inferpretabons have been issued by the intermational Accouniing
Standards Board [IASB). which have not been adopted locally by the Securfies and Exchange Commission of Palkistan
(SECP):

Standard or Interpretation

IFRS 1 Requiatory deferral accounts

IFRIC12  Senvice Concession Amangement

IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements.

IFRS 19 Suhsidianies without Public Accountability: Dsclosures

IFRS 51 General Requirements for Disdosure of Sustemabilty - related Financial Information
IFRS 52  Climate - Related Disclosure

The Company expecis that the adoption of the other amendments and interpretations: of the standards is nob Bkely to have
any matenal impact on the Company's financial staiements in the period of inifal applcation.
4  FUNCTIOMAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY
These inancial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company’s funciional and presentation cumency.

5 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT
These financial staiements have been prepared under the histonical cost convention except for revaluation of cerain fnancial
instruments at fair value and recognition of certain employee refirement benefis at present value, invesiment on equily basis, cedain
liabiliies at amortized cost, investment property and certain other imvestments at fair value. In these mancial stalements, except for the
amoants reflected in the statement of cash flows, 2l transadiions have been accounted for on 2ccrual basis.

& JUDGMENT, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparafion of financial siziements in conformity with approved accounting standands which requires management fo make
judgments, esimates and assumpbons that affect the applicaion of policies and reporied amounts of assets, lishiiies, income and
expenses. The estimates and related assumpiions ane based on hislorical experience and varous other factors that are believed to be
reasonatie under the circumstances. The esfimates and relaled assumplons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Accounting estmates
are revised in the period in which such revisions are made and in any fuure periods affected.

Significant managemant esimates in these financial statements relate bo the useful life of property, plant and equipment, provisions for
siaff retirement benefits, doubtful recevables, show moving inventory and taxafion. However, the management believes that the change
in outcome of estimates would not have 3 matenal efiect on the amouniz disciosed in the financial statemenis.

The esfimates and underlying assumpiions ane reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting estimates ane recognised in the
penad in which such estimates are revised. Such esimates are:

- Useful life of depreciable assets;

- Prowvision for doobiful receivables and slow maoving siores, spares and loose tools;

- Provisian for current fax, tax levies and deferred tax;

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED a3
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NOTES TO THE ANANGIAL STATEMENTS

FIR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

- Staif refirement benafils;
- et realzable value of siock-in-irade; and

However, assumphons and judgments made by management in the appication of accounting pofices that have significant effect on the
financial statements are not expected ko result in material adjustments ko the camying amounts of assets and Babiles in the next year.

7  MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

7.0

7.02

7.03

Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates two plans for its employees:

Defined contribution plan

The Company operales recognised defined contribulory provident fumd for all eligible employees 1o which monthly
contributions are made fo cover the obiigation. The Company and s employees make egual monthly contribufions at the rale
of 8.33% of basic salary.

Defined benefit plan

The Company operates a defined benefil plan for all of is eligible employees who have completed their minimum gualifying
penod of serice with the Company. Provisions are made in the financial stalements to cover obligation on the basis of
actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Any actuarial gain or Joss is recognised immediately in statement
of comprehensive income.

Taxation

Current

Provision for curren! texation is based on applicable curment rates of taxation affer tsking info account tax credils and ehales
available, if any, under the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The {ax chamge also includes adjustments, whers
necessary, relating ko prior yesrs which anse from assessments finalzed during the year:

Deferred

Deferred tay Eshifity is accounted for in respect of 2l taxabie tempaorary differences at the statement of financial posiion dale
ansing from difference between the camying amount of the 2ssets and liabiflies in the financial stalemenls and comesponding
tax bases used in computstion of taxable profits . Deferred 1ax assets are recognised for all deduchble temporary differences,
urised tax Insses, provisions and tax credits io that exient it is probabde that taxsble profi will be availabie in futere against
which lhe deductible temporary differences can be wliized. In this regard, the effects on defered taxalion of the porbion of
income subject to final lax regime is also considered in accordance with the requirement of Technical Release - 27 of
Instituie: of Charlered Accountants of Pakistan.

Defemed tax is calculaied at the rmies that are expected to apply to the pencd when the asset s fo be realized or liabifity is io
be seffled.

Property, piant and equipment

Operating fixed assets

Operafing fixed assels are staled at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impaiment losses {if any)
except freehold land which is slated al cost and fully depreciated sssels which are camied at residust value. Cost includes
expenditure thal is directly atinbutable io the scquisifion of the asset.

Depreciaion = chamed o stalement of profit or loss by applying reducing balance method to wrile off the cost over
esfimated remaining wseful ife of assats: The useful iife and depreciation method are reviewed periodically o ensure that
fhe method and period of depreciation are consislent with the expected paliem of economic benefits from property, plant
and equipment. Depreciation on addition o property, plant and equipment is charged from the date when asset is available
for use up to the date of its de-recognition.

When parts of an item of property, ptant and equipment have different useful ives, they are accounted for as separsle items
imajor components) of propery, plant and equipment

Gainz | losses on disposal of fed assefs are included in curment year's slatement of profii or loss.

Subsequent costs included in the assel's camying amount are recognised a5 a separale assed, as appropriale, only when itis
probable thal future economic benefils associaled with the item will fiow o the entity and cos! of the fiem can be measured
rediably. All other repair and maintenance cost are chamed to the stalement of profit or oss during the year in which these are
mecuied.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FIR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress is staled al cost less identified impainmient loss, if any, and includes the expenditures on material,
labor @nd appropriate overheads direclly relaling io the construclion, erection or installalion of an #em of propery, plant and
equipmenl. These costs are fransfemed o propedy, plant and equipmenl a5 and when related #ems become available for
intended use.
Right of use assets
The Company recognizes night-of-use assets ai the commencement dale of the lease (e, the dale the underlying assel is
avaitshie for use). Right-of-use assets are measured al cost, less any accumulaled depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any re-measwrement of lease lisbifites. The cost of nght-of-use assels includes the amount of leaze fiabiities
recognised, infial direct cost incumed, and lease payments made al or belfore the commencement dale less any lease
incentives received. Undess the Company is reasonably certain fo obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the
lease term, the recognised right-of-use assels are depreciated on a streight-line basis over the shorter of ils estimated useful
life: and the lease lemm. Right-of-use assels are subject to impaimment losses, if any, and adjusted for certsin remeasuremenl
af the lease habdity.
Where the Company determines that the lease term of idenfiied lease contracts is short term in nature 12 with a lease ferm
of twetve months or less at the commencement date, right of use assets is not recognised and payments made in respect of
Ihese leases ae expensed in the sialement of profit or loss.

7.04  Investment property
Property heldd o eam rentals andor for capital apprecistion is classified as imvestment property. Invesiment properties are
inifialty measured at cost, including fransacion cos!. Subsequent to inilial frecognition, investment properties ame slated at fair
value, which effect market condifions &t reporfing date. Gains and losses anising from the change in fai valuse of properfies
are included in stalement of profit or loss in the year in which they arise. Fair values are defermined based on an annual
mevaluafion performed by an independent valuer.
In case of change in use of property from owner occupied property fo investment property fhiat will be camed al fair value,
Company has applied IAS 16 up to the date of change in use. The difference al that dale between camying amount and fair
value has been accounted for in the same way as a revaluation surplus in sccordance: with IAS-16.

705  Financial instruments

Recognifion
A financial instrument is recognised when the Company becomes a pasty b the contractual provisions of the mstnment.
a) Financial assets
(i) Initial Measurement
The Company clessifies is financial assels in bo following three categories:
- fair vaiue through olher comprehensive income (FVOCH);
- fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL); and
- measured al amoriized cosl
A fnancial asset is inffially measured al fair value plus, for an iiem nol at FVTPL, ansaction costs that are direclly
atinbutable lo it acquisibon.

(i} Subsequent Measurement

Debt investments at FWOCI:

These assels are subsequently measured at fair value. Inlerest /| markop income calcutaled using the effeciive inferest rale
method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recogrised in the statement of profit or loss. Other net gains
and losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. On de-recognition, gains and losses sccumulated in
the statement of comprehensive income ane reclassfied o te statement of profit or loss:

Equity Investments at FVOCE

These assels are subsequentty measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in the statement of profit o loss
uniess the dividend clearly represents & recovery of part of the cost of the investmentl. Other net gains and losses are
recognised in the sialement of comprehensive income and are never reclassified fo the statement of profit or loss.

These assels are subsequenily measwred al fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in the stalement of profit or loss
uniess the dividend clearly represents & recovery of part of the cost of the investmentl. Other net gains and losses are
recognised in the sialement of comprehensive income and are never reclassified fo the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FIR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Financial assels at FVTPL:
These assels are subseguently measured &t fair value. Net gains and fosses, including any interest | markup or dividend
income, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Financial assets measured at amortized cost
These assels are subsequently measured at amorized cost using the effective interest rale method. The amorized cost is
reduced by impaimment losses. Inferest / markup income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised
in the statement of profi or loss.
Financiz assels are demrecognized when the rights to recelve cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been
transfemed and the Company has transferred substantially ad risks and rewards of ownesship.

b}  Financial iabiities
Financizl isbiifies are dassified as measured =t amorized cost or at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). A financial
Imbility is classified as at FVTPL if it is clossified as held for rading, it s a derivative or it is designated as such on initial
recognifion. Financial fiabiliies at FYTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and lesses, including any inferest
expense, are recognised in the stalement of profit or lnss.
Other financial zbilibes are subsequently measured al amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Inferest
expense and foreign exchange gains and Insses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-
recogniiion i also recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Financial Eshiliies are derecognized when the contractual obligations are dischamed or cancelled or have expired or when
the fnancial liability's cash flaws have been substankially modified.

c]  Offsetting of financial assets and financial fabilities
A financial asset and a financial ishildy is offset and the nef amount is reporied in the statement of financial posibion if the
Company has a legally enforceable right io seb-off the rmeeognised amounts and intends eifher to seffie on a net basis of to
realize fhe asset and seffie the iabilly simultaneously.

d)  Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
Reqular way purchases or sales ane purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the me
frame estsblished by regulation or convention on the market place. Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recogresed and derecognized on a trade daie basis.

g]  Dervatives
Denvative insiuments held by the Company comprise of fulure and forwand confracts in the capiial and money markets.
These are staled al fair value at the date of stafement of financial posion. The fair value of the denvatives & eguivalent to
the unrealized gain or loss from marking the dervalives using prevailing market rates at the date of statement of financial
position. The unreslized gains are included in other assets while unrealized lozses ae included in other liabiliies in the
statement of financial position. The comesponding gains and losses ame included in the statement of profit or loss.

7.06 Contingent Rability
Contngent liability is dischosed when there 15 3 possible obligation that anses from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occumence or non occumence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the cantrof of
the Company; or when there is present obligation that arises from past evenis but i is not probable that an outfiow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required o seffie the obdigation or the amount of the obiigation cannot be
measured with sufficient redshiiity.

707 Stores, spares and loose tools
These are valued af lower of cost and nel reslizable value. Cost is calcutated using moving aversge method except for tems
in fransit which are valued at cost comprisang invoice value plus-other charges paid thereon fill the stalement of financial
position date. Provision i made against obsolete dems.

7.08 Stock in trade

Basis of vatuation ane as foflows:
Particulars
Raw malenals:
Al mifis A weghted average cost
In-transit Al cost accumutated o the skatement of financal position dale
Work in process At average manufachming cost
Finshed goods At average manufachming cost
Wasle Al net reafizable value
Real estate Al cost
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Stock n valued st lower of cost or net realizabde value.
Cost in relation to work in process and finished goods represents the aversge manufachuring cost which consists of prime
cost and atinbuiable produchon overheads.
Met reafizable value signifies the estimated seling price in the ordinary cowrse of business less the estimated costs of
compietion and the esiimated cosls necessary io make the sale.

7.09 Trade debts and other receivables
Financial assets
These are classified at amortized cost and are inifisly recognised when they are anginated and measured at fair value of
consideration receivable. These assets are wntten off when there is no reasoneble expectation of recovery. Actusl credit
loss experience over past years is used to base the calculation of expecied credit loss.
Mon-financial assets
These, bath on il recogniion and subsequently, are measured at cost

7.40 Cash and cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents compnse of cash i hand and ai banks.

7.1 Borowings
Loans and bomowings are recorded at the fime of proceeds received. Financial charges are accounted for on the acerual
basis. Barrowing casts directly atfributabie to the acquisdion, construction or production of qualifying assats. which are assels
that necessarily take 2 substankal period of fime to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assefs, unfil such fime as the assets are substantially ready for their inlended use or sale. All other bomowing costs are
charged to statement of profit or loss in the period in which these are ncurred.

7.42 Trade and other payables
Financial iabilities
These @ classified as financial kabiifies i amorted cosf. On inifial recognition, these are measured af cost, being therr
far value at the dale the liabiity is incurred, less attributsble fransaction costs. Subsequent to intial recognition, these are
measured at amortized cost using the effective inferest method, with interest recogmised in the statement of profit or loss.
Mon-financial liabilites
Thesa, both on inifial recognition and subseguently, are measured &t cost.

743 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has 3 legal and construciive obligafion as-a result of past events and & is
protatile that an outfiow of resources will be required fo selfle these obligations and a refiable estmate of the amounts can
be made.

714  impairment
Financial assets
The Company recognizes Ioss allowances for expected credit losses in respect of fnancial asse!s measured at amorized
cost on date of inifial recognition. The amount of expected credit loss i updated on each reporing date {o reflect the
changes in credit risk simce nifial recognifion of the respechive financial assets.
Impaiment |s recognised at an amount egual to fefime expected credit losses for financial assets for which credit nsk has
increased significanty since inifial recognition. For financial assets for which credt risk is low, impaimment is recognised at an
amount equal n 12 months' expected credit losses, with the exceplion of irade debis contract assets and lease receivables,
for which the Company recognizes fefime expected credit losses estimated using a provision matrie. The provision matrix is
based on the Company's hisiorical credit loss experence. adjusted for faclors that are specific to counier parties, general
economic condifions and an assessment for both the cument as welt as the forecast direction of condifions: at the reporting
date, including fime value of money whene appropriate.
All impaimment losses are recognisad in the statement of profit or loss. An impaimment is reversed i the reversal can be
relaied objectively to an event ocourring after the impairment loss was recognised. An impairment loss & reversed only o
the extent that the financial assefs camying amount after the reversal does not exceed the camying amoont that would have
been determined, net of amortzation, If no impaimment loss had been recognised.
The Company writes off a financial asset when there is mfomation indicafing that the counter party i in severe financial
condifion and there is no realiste prospect of recovery. Any recoveries made post write-off are recognised in the staiement
of profitor loss.
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Non financial asselz
The: carmying amount of the Company's non-financial assets ame reviewed at each reporting date fo determine whether there
i5 any ohjeciive evidenoe that an asset or group of assets may be impaired. i any such evidence exasts, the asset's or group
of assets’ recoverable amount is estimated. An impaiment loss s recognised whenever the camying amiount of an asset
excesds s recoversble amount. Recoverable amouni is the higher of value in use and fair value less cost o sell
Impairment Insses are recognised in the staiement of profit or loss.

715 Revenue recognition
Revenue is measumed based on the considerafion specified in a confract with a customer. Revenue from operafions of the
Company are recognised when the goods are provided, and thereby the performance obligstions are satisfied. The
Company's contract performance obligations are fulfiled at the point in fime when the goods are dispatched o the customer.
Invoices are generated and revenue is recognised at that pomt in fime, as the control has been fransfemed to the cuslomers
and is reduced for alfowances such as laxes, duties, commissions, sales refums and discounts. Revenue from ofher
sources i recognised on the: fodlowing basis:
- Inferest moome on deposits with banks and other financial assets s recognised on accrual basis.
- Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive dividend has been established.

7.16 Related parties

a) Employees Provident Fund
b)  Direciors and key management persomne!

747  Related party transactions
Transactions with related paries are based on the transfer pricing policy that all iransaciions batween the Company and the
refated party of fhe Company are at amn's lengih prices wsing the comparable uncontrofied price method except in cdrcumstancas
whine i is in fhe inlerest of the Company not {o do so

748 Dividend
Dividend is recognised as fiabiiity in the period in which it is declared.

7.49 Foreign currency translations
Transactions in foreign curmrencies are accounted for in Pak rupees at the mies of exchange prevailing at the daie of
iransaction. Monetary assefs and fiahiliies in foreign curencies are franslated at mies of exchange prevaiing at the
statement of financial position date and in case of forward exchange confracts at the commitied raies. Gains o losses on
exchange ame chansed io the statement of profit or loss.

720 Eamings per share (EPS)
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss atiibutable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year,
Diluted EPS is calodated by adjusiing basic EPS by the weighied average number of ordinary shares that would be issued
on conversion of @l dilufive polential ordinary shares info ordinary shares and post-tax efiect of changes in statement of
profit or loss afinbutable to ordinary shareholders of the Company that would resuft from conversion of all dilufive polential

7.21  Segment reporting
Segment reporiing is based on the operating (business) segments of the Company. An operafing segment s 3 compaonent
of the Company that engages m business achvities from which i may eam revenues and mour expenses, inchsding
revenues and expenses thal mlale io the fransactions wilh any of the Company's other components. An operafing
segment's operating results are reviewed regularly by the chisf execufive to make decisions about resources to be aliocated
to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information & available.
Segment results that are reporied fo the Chief Execuive inchide items directly atinbutable o 2 segment as wedl as those fhat
can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Those incomes, expenses, assefs, Eabilifes and other balances which cannot be
sllocated o a parficsar segment on-a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated.
The Company has wo reporiable business segments. Spinning (Producing different quality of yam using natural and
artificial fibers) and Weaving (Producing difierent queality of Eabric using yam).
Transaction among the business segments are recorded at amm's length prces using admissible valuation meshods. Infer
segment sales and punchases ane eliminated from the tolal.

7.22 Share capital
Ordinary shares ame classified as equity. Incrementa! cost directly attibutable o the issue of new shares are shown in equity
as deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

£ COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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2025 2024
& AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL Mote Rupees ("0007) Rupees ('0007)
185,000,000 (2024: 185,000,(00) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,850,000 1,850,000
Capital of merged companies
345,000,000 (2024: 345,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,450,000 3,450,000
5,300,000 5,300,000
g ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
20,000 (2024: 20,000) owdinary shares of Rs. 10V- each issued
as fully paid in cash shares 200 00
407 989 059 (2024: 497 989 259) fuly paid in cash ordinary shares of
Rs. 10/ each issued ko the sharehalders of amalgamated entiies 4,979,900 4.979.900
4,980,100 4 980,100

Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par value of Rs. 10/-, camy one vote per share and camy right to dividends.
There are no rights, preferences and restrictions attached to any class of shares including restrictions on the distibution of the
dividends and the repayment of capital.
- Theere are no shares reserved for issue under opions and condracts for the sale of shares.
-There were no bonus shames or reasury shares issued during the year.
25 2024
10 DIRECTORS' LOAN Note Rupees ("000°) Rupees ('000)

Directors' loan 10.01 120,000 120,000

10.01  This represents inerest free loans from directors of the Company, payable at the discretion of the entity. They do not pass
the liability test and thus recorded a3 equily at face value. They will not be re-measured subsequently. The decision by the
enfity at any fime in fulure 1o deliver cash or any other financial asset o setile the directors' loan would be a direct debit to
equily. The Company has applied TR-32 ‘Accounting Directors’ Loan’ issued by Institule of Charlered Accountants of
Pakistan whose compliance was mandalory with effect from period beginning on or afier 01 January 2016. Out of tolal loan,
loan of Rs. 120 million is subordinated fo the Eabiliies of banking comparniesfinancial insfiutions.

2025 2024

Note Rupees ('000') Rupees ('000)

11 LONG TERM FINANCING

From banking companies-Secured
Name of the Bank
The Bank of Punjab .04 f,048 299 6,054 444
Mational Bank of Pakistan 11.02 709,642 709 642
Hahily Bank Limied .03 T2.uer 76,248
Faysal Bank Limited 11.04 183,090 191,490
Silk Bank Limiled 11.05 245 876 2412
Soneri Bank Limited 11.06 24189 333
Bark islami Pakistan Limited 11.07 31,089 B2
Standard Charlered Bank Limited 11.08 133,440 133440
Bank Makramah Limited 11.09 222 405 165 464
7,670,958 7647954
Less: Current portion 17 1978679 1.296.174
569221 6,351 781

11.01 This loan includes two facities Term Finance-1 (TF-1) & Term Finance-3 (TF-3) amounting to Rs. 5365.87 million and Rs.
662 42 million respectively. This foan facility was restructured on 23 May 2024. (TF-1) & repayable from 30 Seplember 2024
1o 31 December 2032, Markup s charged af cosl of funds less administrative cost (2024: cost of funds less administrative
cosl) of the preceding quarter effective from 1 January 2023 and onwards. (TF-3) is repayable from 30 Seplember 2024 1o
31 December 2031. Markup is chamed at cost of funds less adminisirafive cost (2024: cost of funds less administratie cost)
i be accrued and payable as per repayment scheduie. This faciity is secured by joint pan passu charge on fixed assels
and cument assels of the company, registered with SECP.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED S
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11.02

11.03

11.04

11.05

11.06

1.ar

11.08

11.09

This loan faciity was restructured on 09 April 2019. It is repayable from D1 July 2019 to 01 April 2029. Markup is chargeable
al cost of funds (2024: Cost of fund). The loan i secured against first juint pan passu charge over fied assets of the
Company registered with SECP.

This loan has been restructured in 27 August 2024. It is repayable from 31 December 2024 in 31 December 2025. Markup
is to be champed at cost of funds (2024: Cost of funds) provided by the bank. This loan is secured against joint pan passo
hypothecation charge, existing ranking charge over plant and machinery and existing joint pan passu charge on current and
fied assets of the Company.

This loan faclity was restruciured on 02 November 2018. It is repayable from 30 December 2018 fo 30 Seplember 2028.
Markup is charged at cost of funds (2024: Cost of funds) of the bank. The loan is secured against joint and ranking charge
over present and futire current assets of the Company registered with SECP.

This loan includes two facdities Term Finance-1 (TF-1} and Term Finance-2 (TF-2) amounting Rs. 22552 million and Rs.
3822 million respectively. Both loans were restructured on 15 January 2017 it is payable from 15 January 2018 fo 15
Oclober 2032. Markup is payable at Sik bank’s cosl of funds minus 2% (2024: Cost of funds minus 2%) . Term Finance-2 s
interest free and recognised at amortized cost by discounting wsing efiective rate of inferest and relsted present value gain
was recogrised i fhe stalement of profit or Joss. Ouof of totsl loan amount of TF-2 Rs. 38.22 million, present value
adjustment is Rs. 17.866 milion. Both the loans ane secured against first joint pan passu charge and ranking charge over
the assets of the Company registered with SECP.

This lnan ity was restnactured on 27 December 2022t is repayable from Seplermber 2023 tn December 2025 The loan
is secured against hypothecston chame over property, plant and equipment and existing joint pari passu charge over fixed
assels including land of the Company, registered with SECP. This loan faciity is interest free and recognised at amoriized
cost by discounting using effeciive rate of mterest and retated present value gain was recognised in the statement of profit or
loss. Out of total outstanding amount of Re. 24 419 million, present value adisiment is Rs_ 0.231 milian.

This loan faclity was restrucured on 22 December 2018. The loan is repayable from 30 March 2018 and ending on 31
December 2033. The boan is secured against joint pan passu change on the assets of the Company registered with SECP. it
is interest free and recogrised at amortized cost by discounting using effeclive rate of interest and related present value gain
was recognised in the stalement of profit or loss. Out of tolal outstending smount of Rs. 72,153 milion, present value
adjustment 5 Rs. 41 065 million.

This facility was created as a result of a resinctuning made on 17 May 2019. The loan is repayable from 30 June 2019 and
ending on 31 March 2024. This loan is secured against joint pari passu charge oves cument 2ssets of the Company
registered with SECP. This loan facility is interest free and recognised at amortized cost by discounting using effectve rate
of interest and related present value gain was recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Out of fofal outstanding amount of
Rs. 133.439 million, present value adjusiment is Rs. 0.00 milion.

This faciity is established by converting CF-1 info TF with a total amount of Rs. 222.405 milion. This faciity is repayable
from 1 Seplember 2020 and ending on 30 Seplember 2026. This & secured against ranking chame over fized assels
(Piant & Machinery) of the company with 25% margn regisiered with SECP duly ensured in favor of Bank Makramah
Limited. Mark up is changed at 3 Month Kibor plus 1% per annum with quartery instaliments.

12 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE 2025 2024

13

1201

Note Rupees ['000") Rupees ("000°)

Present valse of minimum lease payments 1202
Less Cumrent portion 17 - -

Lease liability has been paid off, while markup thereon has been deterred which is payable in future periods.
2025 2024
Note Rupees (001)  Rupees (000')

DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Deferred taxation 3m 055 307 855,006
Deferred mark up 13.02 3455948 3147723
Staff retirement benefis 1303 261,939 14 577

4673194 4,563,756

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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13.01  Deferred taxation

Comprises of the following:
Defered tax liability on taxahle

differences in respect of the following:
- Accelerzied iax depreciation allowance

Deferred ftex asset on  deductible

differences in respect of the following:
Leasa Eabities

Minimum {=x available for camy forward

Provision for slores, spares and loose fools
Provision for doubtiul debis
Siaff reiremant benalils - gratuty

Minmurm Lax camed forward
Munimurm 8 camed foreard
Manimurm tax carmed forward

Unabsorbed Business Loss
Unab=sorbed Business Loss.

Hote Rupeas {"0007) Rupoes ['H007)
055307 9565 006
055 307 955 006
Statement of Financial Statemant of Profit or
P I Statement of OCI
025 | 2010 025 | 2024 025 | 2024
Rupses ["0007)
3632260 3637386 {5.126) 315,026 -
- £ 5 B8B4G 2
1,957 464 | 1,770,368 {187 096) (366,053} -
G425 791,824 145,003 85,440 - -
251 - [251) - -
355 322 (23 1M =4 ,
75 120,213 50426 {0.655) 6621 {223}
2676953 2682 827 12,048 {308,303} 6,621 223)
955,307 954,558 6,823 5.723 (B.621) 273
Acoounting year to which -~ Accounting ye=ar io which
{he mini s Armnount of minimum tax A vk
forward relates Torward will expire
Rupees (K0}
Tax Year 2023 238,301 Tax Year 2006
T Year 2024 164,348 Tax Year 2027
Tax Year 2025 209272 Tia= Year 20008
Accouniing yesr lo which Accounting year to which
the unabsorbed business "‘“""I “ "‘"::":h unabsorbed husiness loss
boras relates will expire
Rupees (0007
Tax Year 2024 3,088 528 Tax Year 2030
Tax Yoar 2025 2,525,718 Tax Year 2031

Defarmed taxation has boen provided using rate of faxation applicable to tax year 2026 under the provisions of Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 to the extent of income of fhe Company chargeable under nomal tax regime.

13.02 Deferred mark up
Dpening balance
Provision during the year
Less: pad [ adjusted during the year

Prezont value adjustment

Mote

2025 2024

Rupees ("000°) Rupees (000
9,101,768 7948635
1,174,608 1,152,133
10,276,376 9,101,768
10,276,376 5,101,768
(5.,820.428) {5,887 545)
3,455,048 3.214,223

It represents markup deferred by Bank of Punjab, Silk Bank Limited, National Bank of Pakistan, Habib Bank Limited,
Faysal Bank Limited and First Punjab Modaraba. it is payable sfarfing from 16 September 2023 and maturing on 31

Decamber 2040,

This deferred markup has been discounted using effcctve rate of inferest and classified separately in non-curment
fabilifies and retaled present value gain or loss is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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2025 2024
13.03 Staff retirement benefits - unfunded gratuity scheme Rupees (D00} Rupees "0007)
{a) Amounts recognised in the statement of financial position:
Present value of defined benefit obligation 261,93 414 527
Net lishifity st the end of the year 261,93 414 577
L[] Movement in net Eability
Met iiability at beginning of the year 414 527 339 434
Charge fior the year 42 B0 138,623
456,807 478 05T
Remeasurements chameable in ofher comprehensive mocome 22 830 iy
Benefits paid during the year (217 69E) (62,759
Net liabiity af end of the year 2610930 414 527
[} Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Defmed benefit obiigation at beginming of the year 414 577 339 434
Current zenvice cost 113,747 98,760
Past Sexvice cost -
Gans and losses ansing on plan sefements (110,028) =
interest cost 38,560 39,863
456,807 478 057
Remeasurements chameable in OCI 22830 {7y
Benefis paid during the year (217 558) (62, 759)
Present value of defined benefil obligaion at end of the year 261,93 414 577
(d)  Charge for the year
Current service cost 113747 98,760
Gains and losses arising on plan sefflements (110,028) -
Interest cost 38,560 39 863
42 780 138,623
The principal assumplions used i the acthsanal valuation are as follows:
Discount rae 14.75% 16.25%
Expecied rate of morease per annum in fulure salaries 10.75% 13.75%
Expected average remaining wonking life of employees 4 Syears i 3 years
BLIC 2001 - 2005 2001 - 2005
ERp I ey e Seiback 1 Year Sethack 1 Year
Refrement assumptions B years 60 years

The following table summarizes how fhe nel defined benefit obligafion at the end of the reporiing period woukd have
increasedi{decreased) as a result of change in respective assumpéions.

= Increase Decrease
Change in
% Rupees ('000°) Rupecs ("0007)
assumptions 2025 20325
Discount rate 1.00% 232123 26T 242
Increase in future salanes 1.00% 267,567 731,181

A change in expecied remaining working lives of employees is nol expected o have a material impact on the present value
of defined benefit obdigaion. Accordingly, the sensifivity analysis for the same has not been camied out.

The sensitivity analysiz presented above may not be representaiive of the actual change in the defined benefit obfigation as
it = uniikely that the change in assumplons wowld occur in isolaBion of one anofher as some of the assumptions may be
comelated. Furthermore, in presenting fhe above sensifivity analysis, the present value of defined benefit obligafion as at the
reporting date has been calculsted by using projected unit credit method, which is the same as that apphied in calculaBng the
defned benefil obligation o be recognised in these fnancial siatements.

az COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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13.04 Expected benefit payments for next years Rupees

Less than a year A4 771213
Betwesn 1-2 years 45 855 72T
Between 2-3 years 43 784,370
Betwean 3-4 years 43 093,693
Between 4-5 years 41,641,917
6 year & onwards 3,709 295 057
Risk factors

The defined benefit plan exposes the Company fo the following actuarial nsks:

Interest risk: The discount rale used in determinstion of present value of defined benefit obligation has been determined by
reference o market vield &t the reporting date on Pakistan Invesiment Bonds since these is no deep market in long ferm
corporate bonds in Palisian. An increase in market yield resulfing in 8 higher discount rate will decrease in the defined
benefit fability.

Longevity risk: The present valee of defimed benefit obligaion is calculaied by reference o the best estimate of the
expected remaining working fives of the employees. An intrease in the expected remaining working ives will increase the
defined benefit obligation. However, the increase is not expected o be material

Salary risk: The present value of defimed benefit obligation is calculated by reference to future salanes of plan parficipants.
An increase in salary of plan participants will increase the defined benefit obligation.

2025 2024
14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note Rupees (000") Rupees ('000°)

Trade creditors 32 18 3993,364
Accrued labilifies 1,070,742 1,145,030
Security deposits 193 208
futwances from customers - Contract Esbiiity 4.0 1,930,223 1,281.973
Withholding tax payabie 403987 374,803
Out put sales tax payabie 365,623 155,582
Worker's welfare fund 14.02 42 766 42 766
Others 140 150

1,047,400 6,998,356

b Advances from customers at the beginning of each year ame recognised as revenue in the ordinany course of business.

1402 Worker's welfare fund

Opening halance 42 286 42 286
Provision for the year . .
42,286 42 286
Payment dunng the year . .
Closing balance 42 25R 42 25R
15 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Banking companies - secured 15.01 1,510,455 1,572 646

1501 Convenfional short term borowings ame availsble from banking companies under markup amangements. The rates of
markup range from 13.06% fo 21.22% per annum (2024 22.46% fo 26.91%). These are secured ageinst pledge |
hypothecation of stock-in-trade, hypothecation of stores and spares, lien over import / export documents, pari passu chame
over present and futre cument assets and ranking charge over fixed assels of the company.

1502 From the tofal aggregate short term faciiies of Rs. 2,420,089 milion (2024: 2,390.09 millcn), the amount of Rs. 909.641
million related bo trade fines (2024: Rs. 802 449 million) remained unutifzed as at 30 June 2025.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED as
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2025 2024
Naote Rupees {10007) Rupees (000
16 ACCRUED MARK UP
Accrued mark up on:
Lishilibies against assets subjec! Io finance ease 21,264 21264
Long term fmarcing 20,513 17 818
Short term bormowings 643,102 477 056
BE4,879 516,138
17 CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Long term fnancing 1.m 1,978,679 1.296.174
Liabilities against assels subject o finance lease - -
1,978,679 1,26174

18

19

17.01 Current portion of long term fnancing includes princpal nstaliments amounting lo Rs_ 1,163.62 milion (2024: Rs. 45423
million) which was overdue as on June 30, 2025,

PROVISION FOR TAXATION AND LEVIES

Opening batance 278,338 330,754
Add: Taxation and Levies - current 209772 206 695
487 610 537 449
Less: Tax / kevies payments / adjustments during the year 206,695 259111
280,915 278338
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Cons .
18.01 Bank guarantees amounting bo Rs. 403 78 millon (2024: Rs. 403.78 milion}.
2025 2024
Rs. in million R=_ in million
Commitments
Under lefters of credi for imporis

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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2

RIGHT OF USE ASSET
Present value of fulure Jease payments

Net book value as at the beginning of the year
Transfer to Property, plant and equipment

Depreciabion charged during the year

Batance as at the end of the year

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Opening balance
Revaluation gain / (loss) recognised through statement of
profit or loss

2m

2025 2024
Rupees {'000°) Rupees ['000°)

77665 81,753

77 865 81,753

77,665 81,753

(3,883) {4.088)

73782 77 865

1542510 042 570
250,610 600,000
1,793,180 1,542 510

201  As of reporting date, the fair value of such investment property was determined by an independent extemal propery valuer,
Arif Evaluators, having appropriate recognised qualification and relevant experence. Forced sale value of above mvestment

as al reporfing date is Rs. 1,514.38 million.

2025 2024
23 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS Mok Ropeex (000 Ropaes (%00)
Al fair value through stalement of profit or loss
designaled on mitial recognition
Al fair value through ofher comprehensive income 2301 1575 1293
- Imvestment in Imperial Limited 23.02 258,389 222 ha1
289 964 23374
230 Investment - at fair value through other comprehensive income
2025 2024 2025 2024
No. of Shares / Bonds Rupees {"000") Rupees (0007
Quoted - at fair value
Colony Woolen Mills Limited 70 506 282 282
Azgard Nine Limited 80 948 ag3 611
Colony Thal Textile Mills Limited 6 . -
151 460 1175 aa3
Unquoted - at cost
Government Compensabon
Bonds 400 400 400
151 860 1,575 1293

Government Compensation Bonds for Rs. 0.4 milkon (2024: Rs. 0.4 million) are receivable from the Federal Government m
respect of shares held by the Company in the share capital of Mulan Blectric Supply Company Limied. The Company had
chaflenged the withholding of these Bonds through writ pebition filed in the: Lahore Highi Court, Lahore, which is sl pending

for final adjudicaion.
2302  jnvestment - at fair value through profit or loss
2025 2024 2025 2024
Cuoted - ot e vae No. of Shares / Bonds Rupees (‘000 Rupees ('000')
- Investment in Imperial Limited 15862060 15,862,960 288,389 222 081
15,862,960 15862960 288,389 222,081
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2025 2024
24 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS Mote Rupees (0007 Rupees ("000°)
Slores 121,589 138,627
Spares 160,657 243572
Looze Inols 510 1,397
282 156 383,596
Less: Provision for slow moving Bems 24m 865 1,398
2818 382,198
2401 Provision for slow moving items
Opening balance 1,398 1,132
Provision made during the year B85 1,398
2.3 2530
Less: Provision writien off during the year 1,398 1,132
Closing balance 865 1,308
25 STOCK IN TRADE
Teutile
Raw matenal 681,359 790,006
Waork in process 265450 A0 26T
Finished goods 1,807 652 2,828 680
2754 461 4038,953
Real Estaie Business
Land held for development and resale 165,000 165,000
2 919 481 4203853
26 TRADE DEBTS
Foreign - secured:
Considered good 123483 44 449
Local - unsecured:
Considerad good 25,556 156,857
Considered doubtful 1,225 1,110
150,304 202416
Less: Mlowance for expected credil loss 26.01 1,225 1,110
140,079 201,306
2601  Allowance for expected credit loss
Opening batance 1,10 1,652
ECL allowance provided during the year 1,225 1,110
2335 2162
Less: ECL allowance writien off during the year 1,110 1,652
Closing balance 1,225 1,110
27 LOANS AND ADVANCES
Considered good:
Secured:
Loans io employess 2rm 18,319 16,440
Advances io:
-Suppliers 20 466 16,800
-Lellers of credit fee, margin and expenses 155,588 265,051
194,383 30,

2701 The advances are given to employees as per company's HR policy.
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W25 024
28 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS Note Rupees ("000°) Rupees (0007
Trade deposits 92 189 92 189
Other receivables 10,559 10,174
10.5?4-5 10%353
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Other financial assels 290 41 x
2001 These include shares of fisied companies dassified al fair value through stalement of profil o loss.
2055 2024 2025 2024
No. of Shares / Bonds Note Rupees (000) Rupees ('000°)
Quoted - at fair value
By 89 Od and Gas Development Company Limited 20 12
950 250 Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited 21 10
339 339 41 2
TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT
Sales fax 281957 2,988 341
Income kax refundable | adjustsbie #6838 108,343
2008145 3,098,184
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Gash in hand 12,254 2,088
(Cash at banks:
-in cument accounts 3200 77845
-in deposit accounts 31.01 o7 7.545
46,741 BT 28
301 These camy profit/ markup ranging from 7.00% o 11.30% (2024: 17.50% to 20.50%) per annum.
M35 024
SALES Mote Rupess (0007) Rupees ('000°)
Local
Yarm and Fabric 15,700,102 15,408,306
Raw material sales 114 464 23247
Waste 175,212 115,335
15,889 178 15 547 888
Expor
Yam
Soft-waste . -
Fabric 939 961 1,313,331
939 961 1,313,331
16,929,739 16,861,219
Gommission and dufies {41.667) {97,191)
16,888 072 16,764,098

3201 Sales are shown net of sales tax, amounting Rs. 2,897 milion (2024: 2 741 million]).
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2025 2024
Note Rupees (‘000°) Rupees ('000°)

Raw maierial consumed 330 7,535 860 9,680,653
Stores consumed 531,883 558,674
Staff salaries, wages and benefils 3302 1,867 515 1428549
Power and fuel 6,534 245 6,200,895
Insurance 44 502 74165
Rent, rates and txes 14,501 14,447
Deprecation 202 856, 146 BA2 434
Other charges B0 850 140,969
17,045,801 18,980,781
Waork in process
Opening 420,767 435503
Closing (285,450) (420,267)
154 817 15,736
Cost of goods manufactured 17,200 618 18,996 017
Finished goods:
Opening stock 2,828 680 2983781
Clasing siock (1,807,652) (2.828680)
1,001,028 154 601
Real estate;
Opening stock 165,000 165,000
Closing shock (165,000} (165,000}
18,221 546 19,150617

31301 Raw material consumed

Opening stock 790,006 876,329

Purchases including purchase expenses TAZT 213 9,594,330

8217218 10,470,653

Closing stock (681,358) (T80,006)

7 535 860 4 680,653

33.02 Salaries, wages and ofher benefils include provision for staff relirement benefits for fhe year Re. 48.68 million {2024 Rs.
156.94 million).

2025 2024
34 DISTRIBUTION COST Note Rupees (D007 Rupees (000°)

Staff salaries and benefils HAE1 31,696

Freight 70,132 70,385

Rent and raies 285 40

Telecommunicaion 1919 1,858

Export forwarding charges 125452 122,052

Bank charges 44 2440

Orthers 7337 17,225

239,040 24573
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35

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Siaff salanes and benefits

Printing and stationery

Travelling and conveyance

Communicaion

Repair and mainienance

Imsurance

Adverisement

Fee and subscription
Miowance for expecied credil loss
Provision for siow moving siores, spares and loose ipols
Enlerzinment

Aundifors' remuneration

Donastion

Expenses relaled to corporale social responsibilities
Legal and professional charges

Directors' meeting fee

Depreciation

Me=cellaneous expenses

BMm

260
24Mm

3502
3503

2000

2025 2024
Rupess ("000) Rupees (000
777 683 276,782
664 915
15573 17.065
3036 673
21,287 5,605
6,686 9,790
173 6,450
5025 6,150
1,225 1.110
855 1,398
6622 4192
4370 4,345
3309 231
2,150 1,800
5470 6,898
450 400
16,159 16,539
5175 478
77 532 368,911

35.01 Salanes, wages and olher benefits include siaff refirement benefits fior the year Rs. 4.99 milion (2024: Rs. 12.568 million).

3502 Auditors’ remuneration
Statutory audi fee
Hali yearly review fee
CCG review fee
Out of pocket expenzes

Note

35.03 No drectoror his | her spouse had any inferest in the doness’ fund.

FINANCE COST

Bank charges and commission
Mark up on inland till dscounting
Mark up om;

- Long tenm finance

- Shorl term bomowings
- Lishifiies aganst assels subject o finance lease

2025 2024
Rupees ('000') Rupees ('000')
3,700 3,700
450 425
150 150
70 70
4370 4,345
2025 2024
Rupees ("000') Rupees ("000')
4051 7973
217 AN
1,158,885 1,162,168
240530 356,865
- 64
1,400,515 1,519,101
1,404 783 1,554,808
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2025 2024
37 OTHER OPERATING CHARGES Note Rupees (000) Rupees (000
Loss on unwinding of Inans at amorfeed oost - 413
Exchange Ioss realized 2452 10,749
243 14 880
38 OTHER INCOME
Income from financial asseis
Profit on deposits with banks 18,293 14315
(3amn on amorizaiion of deferred mark up 13.02 932 882 472 160
Gan on unwinding of loans at amorized cost 2 551 -
Gam on remeasurement of nvesiments 66,326 41,083
Income from other than financial assets
Gam on sale of property, plant and equipment 20,06 787 905
Gamn on revaiuation of investment property pLr 250610 600,000
Exchange gain realized m -
Miscelianepus income 67 406 14,793
1,346,187 1,143 266
39 TAXATION AND LEVIES
Levies - final and minimum tax:
-Finai tax 0 12,346
Mimirmum tax 200272 194 345
Current tax levies 209,272 206 635
“Prior years levies - B96
209,272 207,591
Taxation:
-Current year a
-PrinT years 5689 -
214 961 27,5
Defemed 5,923 5.950
21,584 213541

- Income Eax retum has been fied o the income f2x authorities up to and including tax year 2023 under the provisions of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001.

- Provision for teo@fion and tax levies has been made in accordance with secfion 154 and 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001
{"The Ordinance®). There is no relafion between aggregate tax expense and accounting profit. Accondingly, no numenical reconcilisfion
has been presented.

40 EARNINGS PER SHARE 2025 024
Basic Eamings per share:
Profil afier taxafion Rupees (000) (2,234 018) (3,641,199
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number (‘000 488 010 4538010

Eaming per share - basic and diluied Rupees 4.49) [T.31)

Diluted earnings per share:

There is no difudive effect on the basic eamings per share of the company because the company has no outstanding potenial ardinary
shares.
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41 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
CHEF EXECUTIVE EXECUTIVE DRECTOR ROK-EXECUTIVES DIRECTORS EXECUTIVES
N5 iy . i) ns iy 2025 N
Rupoes (W) Pupos(000]  Wupess [00F) Rupoes (0F) Ruposs(D0F] Fupess([007) Fopees [DO)  Rupact (000)

Morageral remnerason L o 1= 545 . 558 &7
Fefremen bennlis 7 Frird 18 i 2E86 B5=
Wodicd 134 o 570 545 . . 8555 1083
Moaling fep - - . . 450 4 B

»m m B4 45 450 40 108,05 13,135
Humber of Exacuives i 1 1 1 5 § ] i

401
accordance wilh their enfifements.
41.02
Ho. 35. Non Execulive Directors mclude one independent direcior.

42 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Certain execufives including Chief Executive Officer of the company ame also provided with free use of Company's cars in

Mo remuneration was given to Non Executive Director except the fee paid for atiending the meeting and as disclosed in note

The Company in the nommal course of business camies out fransactions with vanous related parties which comprise of direciors, key
management personnel and post employment benefits plan. Remurneration of Cheef Execufive Officer is disclosed in note No. 41. Other

significant transachions with related parfies are as follows:

Mature of transaction Nature of

Relationship Note
Expense related o provident fund trust Employees Fund 42M
42.01

2025
Rupees ('000°)
12918

2024
Rupees (000
31,797

The related party status of outstanding balances as at 30 June 2025 related to employee provident fund trust are incladed

in frade and ofher payables amounting to Rs. Mil (2024: Rs. 32.919 milion). These are to be seffied in the ordinary course of

business.

Following are the related parfies with whom the company has eniered info fransactions or have amangements | agreements

in place.

Sr. No. Company Name

1 CTML Employees Contributory Provident Fund

PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION
Installed capacity

Spinning division:

Ring spinning:

Installed capacty converted inbo 20s count
Open end spinning:

Installed capacity converted info 205 count

Weaving Division:

Installed capacity converted info square meter @ 60 PPI
Actual production:

Spinning division:

Ring spinning:

Production converted into 20s cournt
Open end spinning:

Prodoction converied mto Z0s count
Weaving Division:
Production comverted into square meter @@ 60 PPI

Basis of relationship
Tnstes
2025 2024
124 BOT 256 124 807 256
16665729 14,284 911
124 824 244 121,824 244
54,600,619 49 763 462
10,941,145 4639 004
23,616,036 23280935
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Ramarks:

H'Etiﬂn.ﬂtndumﬁnpmdﬁﬂyﬁ'nmmnmcﬂyhsﬁmm I weaving mils since it fuciuates widoly depending on vanious
factors such as count of yam spun, twist, fiber biend and fabric construction efc. it also significantly vanes basad on the pattem of
production adopted throwghout the year. Diffierence of actual production with nstsled capacity is in normal course of business:.

2025 2024
44 PROVIDENT FUND Rupees Rupecs
The following information iz bazad on the latest audied Note il o
firancial statements of the trust:
Size of the fund - 445 146
Cost of invesiments made 4.0 - 308,737
Percontago of mvestmants made 0.00% B8.68%
Fair value of investments - 308,737
4401 The break-up of fair vabse of nvestments is:
2025 224
Res. (0007 Percentage R=. (0007} Percentage
Loan to members - 0% 216,163 T0%
Bank batances - 0% 92574 3I0%
- 0% 308,737 100%

2

The company has receved requests from its executives and stalf membaers (who do not T2l undor the definition of worker and workman)
to siop the provident fund dedwciion from their salanes and instead add the employer's contibation o their salanies {o address inflationary
pressures and chalienging iiving conditions. The Board has mviewed these requests, seitied all outsianding members, and dissobved the
Provident Fund Trost.

45 HNUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2025 2024
The lotal and average number of empoyees duning the year and Mumber Humber
as al 30 Juna 2025 / 30 June 2024 are as follows:
Avorage number of employess during fhe year - Eactory 1,943 309
- othars ] 45
2713 3,936
Mumber of employees at the end of the year - Eactory 1542 | 2,33
- othors 631 | B9
2273 3,152

46 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

46.01 The Company has eupossre o the foflowing risks from its wse of financial mstruments:
- Credit risk
= Liquidity risk
= Market risk
This nole presents information aboul the Company’s exposure 1o cach of the above risks, the Company's objeciives,
polices and processes for messining and managing sk, Furfher, quanfitslive disclosures are induded throughoul these
financial statements
The Board of Directors has overall responsshility for the establishment and overssght of the Company's rsk managemant
framework. The Board ks responsible for developing and monitaring the Companmy’s risk managament policies.

46.02 Crodit risk
Credit risk is the risk of inancial lozs 1o the Company il 2 customer of counter parly to 3 finaneial instruenend fadls o meal s
confraciual obligations, and anses pnncipally from deposies; rade debts, loans, advances and other receivables and bank
balances. The carrying amount of financial assels mpresanis the maimum credit oxposure. The maximum exposure o
credit risk at the reporting date by lype of parfies was:

Financial assels as per statemant of Anancial position 2025 2024
Rupoes (000°) Rupaes {0007

Long term investment in 1L 288389 222 081
Long femm doposiis 55541 54 455
Trade dehts 148,079 201,306
Loans and advances 20465 18,500
Trade deposis and short berm prepayments 102,748 102,363
Cash and Bank balarces 34 487 a5, rad
Investments moasured at fair valoee through profit or loss

Quoted - at far value 41 22
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2025 2024
. o Rupees (000°) Rupees [('000°)
Imvestment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Quoted - at &ir value 1175 853
Uinguoted - at cost 400 400
652 326 6E7, 120
Thi Company’s credit risk exposures are cateqorized under the following headings:
Counter parties
The Company conducts ransackions with the following major counterparfies:
- Trade debiors

- Banks and other fimancial institufions

The Company has adopted & policy of only dealing with creditworthy counier parfies as-a means of miigafing the: risk of
fnancial loss from defaults. The Company's exposure is confinucusly moniored and the aggregate value of ransactions
concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties. Credil exposure i condrolled by counterparty lmis that are
reviewed and approved by fhe management annually.

Credit risk related to trade debis

Trade debis are essenfially due from local and foreign cusiomers against sale of yam, fabric and wasle material and the
Company does not expect these counter parties to fail io meet their obligations. The majority of sales to the Company's
customers are made on specific erms. Customer credit nsk is managed subject to estshished pofices, procedures and
conirols relafing to customer credit sk management. Gredit limits are established for all customers based on past
experience with the cusfomer. Oulstanding cusiomer receivables are regulary montored and any shipments to foreign
customers are generally covered by letters of credit.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 60 o 30 days credit terms.

Impairment losses

The aging of rade debi= and lnans to employess at fhe mporiing date was:

2025 2024
Rupees (0007 Rupees ('1007)
0 to 30 days 133.918 65,324
31 ip 180 days 26,754 8,058
181 to 360 days 5470 64,214
Over one year 1,225 1,110
167,398 217,746

Trade debis include debiors with a carmying amount of Rs. 1.225 million (2024: Rs. 1.110 million) which are past due at the
reporiing date bot not impaired as fhere has not been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are sfill
considered recoverable.
Concentration of credit risk
Trade debis consist of a large number of diversified cusiomers, spread scross geographical areas. Ongoing credit
evakuation is perfiormed on the financial condifion of accounts receivable where approprisie. Geographically, there is-no
concentration of credi risk
Credit risk refated to banks and other financial institutions
Credit risk on balances with banks is managed by management in accordance with fhe Company’s poficy. Excess funds are
placed in deposits with reputable banks and financial inshtuions.

4603  Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk & the risk that the Company will nof be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. Management
closely moniters the Company's fiquidity and cash fiow posiion. This includes mainfenance of statement of financial posiion
liquidity rafios, debtors and creditors concentrafion both in f=rms of the overall funding mix and avoidance of undue refiance
on large individual customer. Furthermone, support from sponsors in the fom of interest free loans to meet liquidity shorifall
is alzo contributory §o minimize Gguidity risk.
The Company manages fiquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and borrowing facilifies, by confinuoushy moniforing
forecast and actusl cash fiows and matching the maturity profiles of financial asseis and lisbiifies. Included in note No. 15.02
is @ =t of addbonal undrawn faciiies that he Company has al ils disposal o further reduce quidity nsk.
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46.031 Liguidity risk table
Fmancial iahiliies in accordance with their contractusl matunties are presenied below:

1 June 2025
Interest/mark-up beanng Mo mieveslimank-up bessvg
Maturity Miatymiby Msluriy Maturdy
wilhin aflar Seth Toksl wilhin alter Sub Total Talal
o yaar oni yaar o yoar o YT
Fimancad fabiifies maasured
&1 amorized gosl - - - - 34655948 3455, 548 3455948
Long lerm fnancing 18ra 678 5892 279 TA70.958 - - - T B 358
Dirociors foan - - - - 120,000 120,000 120,000
Lizhélfies agaiz:t assals
subjed] In finence Ease - - - - - - -
ShertHemm horowings 1510455 - 1510455 - - - 1570455
Trade and alher payables - - - 7047 400 - 047 A0 M7 20
Unciaimed dwvidend - - - i - W M
Acorzed mark up BE4 BT9 - BR4ETE . - - BB4.ATY
4174012 5,682 9 9,868 252 T M7 A 357548 10623 442 i ABE T
30 June 2034
Inierershimark-up besnng Mon intensctmiark-up bearing
Mahumty Maturity Mahty Maturity
wikin afler Eudh Tot=l within alter Sub Total Tolsl
one Year one Year e Year oeE Yaar
Fimancial Liabiliies:
[Financisi ishiilies messurad
&l smorived cost - - - - 3214203 314223 iz
Lorig berm francng 1,256,174 B3517H THITES - - - TEAT 05
Direcicr's loan - - - - 120,000 120,000 120000
Luahiiies agansl assals -
subiedt I fRance isase - - - - - - -
Shot-term bormowings 1512646 = 1572646 = = C 1572646
Trade and ofhar payables - - - 6598 356 - 6,068,396 6998 356
Unclamed drvidend - - - & - M ]
Arcruad mark up 516,138 - 516,128 - - - 516,138

33858 BI5IB1 9736, BEBAAR A3MZE W70 201,068,451
Effective mark up | interest rates have been disclosed n respeciive notes io the financial statements.
4604 Market risk
Market risk is the nisk that changes in market prices, such as forzign exchange rates, mierest rates and equity prices will
affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objeclive of market risk management is
o manage and control market risk exposures within accepisbie parameters, while opfimizing refums.
46.04.1 Curmrency risk
Cumency nisk is the nsk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a firancial insfrument will fiuctusie because of
changes in foreign exchange rales.
In respect of other monetary assets and liabifites denominated in foreign currencies, the Company ensures that
its net exposure is kept to an ascceptable level by buying or selling foreign cuomencies &t spat rates when
necessary o address shor-term imbatances.
Exposure to currency risk
The Company i= exposed o cumency risk on trade debis which are denominated in cuency other than the
funcional currency of the Gompany. The Company's exposure fo foreign cumency nisk is as foliows:
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Statement of financial position items
2025 2024
Rupees (0007 US$(0007  Rupees (000) US § (000
Trade debis 123,483 435 44 449 161
LiC Margins 155,598 548 265,051 062
Off statement of financial position commitments
2025 2024
Rupees ('0007)  US $('000) Rupees ("000") us § (‘000
Lefter of credit - = i -
The: ing US Dollar rates were appli ing th :
following exchange applied during the year: s e
Rupees Rupees
Average rale 279.64 280.76
Statement of financial position date rate 28376 27552

Sensitivity analysis - foreign currency

At 30 June 2025, if the Rupee had weakened [ strengihened by 5% against the US Doflar with afl other variables held
corstant, profit for the year would have been lower [ higher by Rs. 2222 miflion {2024: 6.174 million), as a result of foresgn
exchange gains / losses on translation of foreign currency trade debts. Profit/ (loss) is more sensitive to movement in Rupee
{ foresgn currency exchange rates in 2025 than 2024 because of average increase in foreign currency exchange rate during

the year.
46.042

46.04.3

Interest rate risk

Interest | markup rate fisk arises from the possibility that changes in interes! [ markup rates will affect the value of
financial instrurments. The Company has significant amount of interest based fnancial assets and financial
lizhifities which are largely based on vanable inferest | markup rates, therefore the Company has to manage the
related finance cost which exposes it o the risk of 1 month, 3 months and 6 months KIBOR. Since the impact on
interest rate exposure is significant to the Company, management is considesing the altlenative arrangement o
manage inferest rate exposure in fulure.

2025 2024

Fixed rate instruments Note Rupees ("000') Rupees ('000)
There are no fixed rate nstruments.
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets
Cash in deposit sccounts k) | 278 7,045
Financial Babilities
Long term finance 1 7,670,958 T 647 954
Shaort term finance 15 1,510,455 1,572 646
Liahilifes against assets subject to finance lease - -

9,181,413 9220600

Sensitivity analysis - interest rate

If interest rates had been 1 % higher [ lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's prafit /
(loss) for the year ended 30 June 2025 would have decreased | increased by Rs. 91.814 million (2024: Rs.
92206 million). This is mainly attibutable to the Company's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate
financial instruments.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash fiows from a financial instrument will Tuctuate dee o
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate nsk or curmency risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific o the individual financial instrument or its issuer, o factors affecting all
similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not materally exposed to other price risk on
financial assels and labiities.
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46.04.4 Financial nstruments by category
The Company finances its operafion through equity, borrowings and management of working capital with & view
to: maintain an approcmate mix between various sources of fimance to minimize nsk. Taken as a whole, the
Company's résk ansing from fnancial instruments is limited as thers is no significant exposure to price and cash
fiow risk in respect of such instruments.

2025 2024
Financial assets as per statement of financial position
i b i abiskts Rupees ('000') Rupees ('000°)
Long-term deposits 55 541 54465
Trade debis 145,079 201,306
Loans and advances 20,466 19,800
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 102,748 102,363
Cash and Bank balances 34487 85,790
Long term investment
Imeestment in IL at fair value through statement of profit or loss 288,389 222 181
Fair value through profit or loss
Cheoted - at fair vale 41 22
Fair vaiue through other comprehensive income
Cheoted - at fair vale .15 383
Unguoted - at cost 400 400
£52,326 BET 120

Financial iabifities as per statement of financial position
Financial liabifiies measured al amorized cost 3,455 348 3214223
Long ferm fnance 7,670,958 T 64T G54
Direcioe's lpan 120,000 120,000
Lizhilfies against assels subject io inance lease . .
Shor-term bomowings 1,510,455 1,572 546
Trade and oiher payables 7,047,400 £,098 396
Unclaimed dividend o4 o4
Accreed mark up 6B4 879 516,138

20 489 734 20,069 451

46.05 Fair values of financial instruments
Fair value iz the price that would be received fo seli an asset or paid o transfer a lizbility in an orderly transaction between
markei parficipants at the measurement date. Underlying the definiion of fair value is the presumption that fhe Company is
going concerm and fhere is no inferdion or requirements o curiail malexally the scale of is operation or to underake &
transaction on adverse temms.

The camying values of all financial assets and kahilities reflecied in the mancial statements approximate their f@ir values.

46.05.1 Fair value hierarchy
Following are three levels in fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of e mputs used in measurement
of fair values of inancial instruments.

Level 1 Cuoted prices (unadjusted) in actve market for identical assets or [abilities.

Level 2 Inputs other than quoled prices ncluded within level 1 that are observable for the asset or fisbility, eifher direcily
(e prices) or ndirectly {Le- derived from prices).

Level 3. Inputs for asset or ability that are not based on observable market data (unobservabie inputs).

20235
Financial assets: | Levalt | Leveli2 | Levei3 | Total |
Rupees ('000°)
invesstmaent at fair value through profit or loss 41 - - 41
nvestment at Birvalue through profit or loss 288 389 - - 288 389
Investment at fair value through other
comprehansive income filx] 282 1,175
280,323 282 289 605

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED s
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2024
Financial azsets: [ Lewel1 | Lewelz | Level 3 | Total ]
Rupees (0007
Investment at fair value through profit or loss 22 B B 22
Investment at fair value through profit o loss 222 pa1 - 2 222,081
Investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income 611 = 282 893
222714 - 2R2 222 996

47 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's chjectives, policies and processes for managing capial are as lollows:
The Company &= nol subject fo any extemally imposed capéal requirements.
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are fo safeguard the Company's sbility to continue as a going concem in
order io provide: relums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and o maintain an opimal capital structure fo
reduca the cost of capital
Consistenily with others in the industry, the company monilors capital on the basis of the debl-io-adpesied capital miio. This
ralio is calculated as net debt divided by adjusted capilal. Net debt is calcutated as bolal debl (as shown in the stalement of
financial posilion) less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted capitsl comprises all compaonents of equity (i.e., share capital,
reserves and unappropriated profit).

Thee Company's siraleqy is fo maintain its debi-o-adjusted capital ralio betwean 40% o 60%. The debi-io-adjused capital

ratios 8t 30 June 2024 and 30 June 2623 were 35 follows:

2025 024
Note Rupees (000 Rupees ['000°)
Total debt 9181413 9220601
Less: cash and cash equivalents 46,741 B7 878
Net debt 9134 6N 9132 122
Total equiy 5090973 7349914
Total capital employed 14,234 544 16,482 636
Gearing ratic (%) 64.17% 55.41%
48 NON ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DATE
There were no non-adjusting events after the sialement of financial position date.
49 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 2025 2024
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMITIES Mote Rupess (000') Rupses (000
Profit ! (loss) before taxafion and levies (2.012,134) (3.427 658)
Adjustments for
Provision for staff refiremant benefits 42 280 138,623
Deprecistion 872,305 598,973
Finance coslt 1,404,783 1,554 808
Share of (gain) / loss from investment in IML {66.307) (41.085)|
Lossi{gain) on remeasurement of short term investments (19) 8y
Revaluation loss | (gain) on investment property (250,610 {600,000
Provision for slow moving siores, spares and loose ibols 865 1,398
Loss allowance for doubiul frade debls 1.225 1,110
Amarfization of defered mark up (932 BBZ) (472,160)
Gain on amoriization of long term loan (2.551) 411
{Gain)floss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (7.817) {905}
1,061,171 1,434 BEG
Operating cazh flows before working capitsl changes carried forward {950.963) (1,942 772)
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Balance Brought fonward 2025 2024
Changes in working capital: Rupees
(Increase) / decroas in current assets: - upmes (90W]) (oo
Siores, spanes and loose tools 100,307 4 508
Sinck-in-irade 1,284 492 255 160
Trade debiz 52277 815,70y
Loans and advances 106,908 74,630
Tax refund due from governmint 163 584 (999.676)
Trade deposits and short term pregayments (385) {13,287)
Increase / (decrease) in current Fabififies:
Trade and other payables 46016 3,072,865
1,760,040 3,810,997
Cazh generated from oparafions 809,036 1,868 224
SEGMENT INFORMATION
] Redl estals Tokal
[ omaa w5 || e || aws || am I =
Ruspees {104
Sales
Tala o7 || wasrmd || rmmeam || 24s1em I s | s
intnrsegment [AD06) || {H7,141) - - - (Bagom | (167,149
15156780 MBON5  \THIB 248330 IGABRATY 16,784,028
it o B ISATOEIE  IGBEOARE 2551030 2281085 - 18216480 19150617
Gross profi | {loss) P55 (1589,33) (8,7 {77 252) - (133351)  (2386.589)
Disirixion Cosd 91,952 12015 &7 338 EN mw M5T%
Admiriskaive axmmss 294475 258734 B 110673 - aTER WA
415,47 405 M 184304 2 BIT4TE G4BT
(1000255  [20IGSEW) (9SO7RY)  (BEN.046) (1 351046)  (3,000.236)
France sl WIE L0 491574 544,183 144783 1554808
Frofil { knss) bkore unatncaied
incame 2nd expenses. (1813363  [3L3021%  [14424E6)  (15%E (3355020  {4.556.04)
Unafiocaied income and expenses
Ofher operaling charges 24w 14,880
Ofher ingome 1346187 1.143.206
Profl bokes EOZTM)  (34ITHSE
Tanaion 215 5
Pl i fax o e yoar QIUIE (360,199
Ressensorement {ioss) | gain of definod bersfl abigaion {16,205 57
Mo i v i | (iczss) o ivvesimant Hyough FYOC) v} 25
Tolal comgreharsive prali for B year EB0E (35805
Reconciliafion of reportabls segment zssels and lishiities
Spinnang Weaving Totdl
s || e | s || mm P T
Rupees [0
Tola assels bor reporiable sagenis BRAZAM W GMBEN  AMTY EEMEN  WZEEN  1B740ET
Unaflocated assets:
v imend propedy 17O 15425T0
Long b inveskments 720,564 I
Cash and bk halnces 45,741 B7 TR
Other corporate assels B511,288 8343782

Todal assefs as per stalement of imancial position

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
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Spinning Weaving | Total
o D w5 [[ e | aes [
Rupees (000

Unaliocated liabifities:

Dieclors’ loan 120,000 120,000
Provision for taxaiion 200,915 78,338
Other corporate fahilties 566952 28548808
Total liabiities s per statement of financial position MI67867  BMIZE

S Geographical information
The: Company's revente fmm exlemal cosiomers by geographical incations is dedsied el

Spming [ Weaving I Total
w5 || a4 || e || e || s || |

Rupees (000)
Eurnge 373,539 B8 a5 881728
USA 496,616 G0 496616 4300
Ainca 1480 4133 14 820 9,33
Nsia 3381 26,372 19,381 26372
844 357 131331 844357 13331

51 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial stalements have been approved and authorized for issue on Oclober OF, 2025 by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

52 GEMERAL
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees in thousand excepl where staled othenwise.

Cormesponding figures have been rearrangedireclassified, wherever necessary, to facililale companson.

M~ Mﬂ&- p WA I

——
Chief Financial Officer Director Chiefl Executive Officer

62 COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT B2

AS ON JUNE 30, 2025
HNumber of Sharcholding Total Number of Percentage of Total
ShareHolders From | To Share Held Capital
243 1- 100 6,635 0.00
401 101 - 500 126,524 0.03
417 501 - 1000 333,638 0.07
864 1001 - 5000 2340103 047
333 5001 - 10000 2 555,362 0.51
o 10001 - 15000 1,246 541 0.25
93 15001 - 20000 1,696 396 034
43 20001 - 25000 1,002,149 0.20
32 25001 - 30000 002,890 018
3z 30001 - 35000 1,053,275 o021
24 35001 - 40000 915,394 0.18
16 40001 - 45000 673,811 014
24 45001 - 50000 1,175,678 0.24
T 50001 - 55000 364,749 o.or
15 55001 - 60000 869 352 T
5] 60001 - 65000 376,662 0.08
9 65001 - TO000 610,799 0.12
5 70001 - 75000 368,615 o.or
g9 75001 - 80000 712,685 0.14
4 80001 - 85000 338,500 0.07
5 85001 - 20000 439074 0.09
4 90001 - 95000 371,357 o.o7
g9 95001 - 100000 891,574 0.18
4 100001 - 105000 409,234 0.08
3 105001 - 110000 325,889 047
3 110001 - 115000 3374M o.or
4 115001 - 120000 467 067 009
1 120001 - 125000 123,290 0.02
2 125001 - 130000 256,500 0.05
3 130001 - 135000 402.069 0.08
2 135001 - 140000 276,184 0.06
1 140001 - 145000 140,464 0.03
2 145001 - 150000 293,000 0.06
3 155001 - 160000 473,640 0.10
2 160001 - 165000 325,916 o.or
COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED &3
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING REPORT

AS ON JUNE 30, 2025
S::I:l::d::s — Sharnilluldulg — Humber of Share Held % of Capital
1 165001 - 170000 165,081 0.03
2 170001 - 175000 345,000 o.or
1 175001 - 180000 180,000 0.04
1 180001 - 185000 180,485 0.04
1 185001 - 180000 189,000 0.04
1 190001 - 195000 193,427 0.04
5 195001 - 200000 998,000 020
1 205001 - 210000 206,000 0.04
1 215001 - 220000 215,054 0.04
2 20001 - 225000 447 500 0.09
1 240001 - 245000 241123 0.05
2 245001 - 250000 488,500 0.10
2 265001 - 270000 536,500 on
1 2room - 275000 274,257 0.06
1 295001 - 300000 300,000 0.06
1 305001 - 310000 307,000 0.08
2 325001 - 330000 656,600 0.13
1 335001 - 340000 340,000 0.o7
1 340001 - 345000 342 605 o.or
1 350001 - 355000 352 500 047
1 355001 - 360000 357,704 0.o7
1 I70001 - 375000 370945 o.or
2 395001 - 400000 796,351 0.16
1 445001 - 450000 447,373 0.09
1 450001 - 455000 452,508 0.09
1 465001 - 470000 457,909 0.09
1 470001 - 475000 471,318 0.09
1 480001 - 485000 483 404 010
1 495001 - 500000 500,000 010
2 510001 - 515000 1,026,626 021
1 515001 - 520000 16717 010
1 540001 - 545000 540,600 on
1 625001 - 630000 626,558 0.13
1 635001 - 640000 637,500 0.13
1 TO5001 - 710000 705,758 0.14
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING REPORT

AS ON JUNE 30, 2025
Mumber of Sharcholdi NMumber of Share Held
ShareHolders From | = To %o Gyl

2 725001 - T30000 1.454 272 029
1 895001 - B00000 897,000 0.18
1 1065001 - 1070000 1,069,403 021
1 1755001 - 1760000 1,760,000 0.35
1 1975001 - 1980000 1,979,000 040
1 2035001 - 2040000 2,039,500 o4
1 2365001 - 2370000 2,368,863 048
1 2410001 - 2415000 2,413,500 045
1 3050001 - 3055000 3.054 000 0.61
1 6825001 - 6830000 6,828,342 1.37
1 7120001 - 7125000 7,124 400 143
1 12250001 - 12255000 12,751,186 248
1 12640001 - 12645000 12,644,702 254
1 15855001 - 15860000 15,858,576 3.18
1 19850001 - 19955000 19,950,652 4M
1 24280001 - 24285000 24 282 881 4.88
1 24295001 - 24300000 24,298 517 488
1 33895001 - 33900000 33,805,628 681
1 48340001 - 48345000 48,344 892 971
1 49750001 - AGTSS000 48,754 204 999
1 55710001 - 55715000 55,713,402 11.19
1 131445001 - 131450000 131,447,506 2639

2,793 Total 498,009,959 100.00

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED &5
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING REPORT

AS ON JUNE 30, 2025
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON JUNE 30, 2025
NO. OF
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS TOTAL SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
SHAREHOLDERS
A} DireatorsiChief Executive Officer and their spouse and minar Children
1 Fareed Mughiz Sheikh 5 2DE 844,040 41.55
Z Muhamimad Tarig 2 6,337 .00
3 Muhammad Alta Lliah Khan 1 1,000 0.00
4 Muhammad Shahzad Jami 1 1,000 n.oo
& Abdul Hakeam Khan Qazuria 1 1,000 o.0g
7 Syed Aftab Hussain Nagvi 1 500 .00
B Mz. Bisma Miazi 1 1,000 n.og
SPOUSE
g Mahnaz Fameed Sheikh 2 74,347 .01
TOTAL: - 14 207,029,194 41.57
B}  Executives
A - . 0.00
C)  Associated Companies, Underakings and related parties - - 0.00
D} Public Sectors Companbes & Corporations - - 0.06
E}  NIT and IDBP {ICP UNIT) - 0.00
A Bard-i.sr_l.'leve]nmenl Financial Institutions & Non-Banking Financial ” 1.750.544 035
Institutions
G}  Insurance Companias B 170,888 0.03
H}  Modarabas & Mutual Funds 2 1469438 0.30
] *Shareholding 10% or more 1 206,344,010 41.55
Ji  Joint Stock Companies 25 2,658,439 0.53
K} Investment Companies 4 3,150,792 0.63
L} Others 2 113,884 0.02
M)  General Public 2720 281,666,220 56.56
TOTAL: - 2,793 498,000,859 100.00
* Sharcholdders havimg 10% or above shares exist in other categories therefore not included in total.
Shareholding Detail of 10%
Mame of Shareholder Shares held Yolige
Fareed Mughis Sheikh 206,944,010 41.55
TOTAL i~ 206,944,010 41,55
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Financial
Highlights

Yoar Endad Yeear Ended Year Ended Yaar Ended Yoar Endod Yaar Ended
Jurn 30, 2025 | June 30, 2024 | June 30, 2023 | June 30, 2022 | June 30, 2021 | June 30, 2020
(Rupeoes 000}  (Rupoes 000) (Rupees D00) (Rupees 000} (Rupees 008) (Ruposs 00Q)

Operating performance

Salosnal GEA0T2  fE7E4028  MESIUM A4 Ze4BREM 17700232
Gt prodi {130050)  (2M86589)  (6004BY) 283008 2200021 45 858
ProiLoss) belors Exaton (2012134) (3427 558) 650911 WI0M 1124325 {170,005
Proft|L nes) aller taxalion (22U0E)  (54.106) 824377 26,311 74825 {375,062}
Financiz! position

Property, plant & equipmant

Froparty, panl

st 18,215,298 18,732936 18,054,708 18,565,685 1821108 18,116,519
Capkal work in prograss 11,385 16,556 104,230 506,040 521 281 132,452

182460 18043602 18156938 13454035 1E7I0E 1855100

Currant assets

Slanes, spare parks, oose looks

and shock i b 3201259 4,585 151 4846909 5,361 542 5 160 EF 4 A4 500

Oither curreni assals 1354 396 3,100,168 4335958 411,37 2811548 1901 285

s and cash aquaalenls 41 87 B 80,848 1,053 5479 4

602 480 8.F7,155 9273083 945,132 B2 218 8,103 B3¢

Currant hiabiibe:

Short e aik Dorwngs 1,510,455 1,572 546 2881182 3551 2 2993514 3,528 187

Cusrant particn ol long lerm Brancing 18T 6T 1,286,174 1,005,952 960 475 30,584 430558

Oither curren] Eabiilies 8,013,287 1,752 966 4,460 461 3,113.508 231306 1,758.576
5024 10,661,788 8347 585 T 860,745 £, 187 309 5,518 861

Mumber of shares A% 0 458 040 498 010 498,010 438 010 458 0

Ratios

Grees proli raflo -150% eM% -2 8% 236% 815% 5.34%

Wil puralit b -123% 21.T% 3185% 093% 294% 212%

Laminng per share [44m {13 168 05t 150 (o=

Curranl ralio ns7 07 m 120 13 147

Caplial siructure ratio

Dl b equity 060 51 041 D4t oM 046
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COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED :
FORM OF PROXY ke

I'We

of N =

being a member of COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED and holder of Ondinary Shares as per

Register Folio f COC Participant No. hareby appaint Mrbrs Miss.

of o faifing him | har MrMrs Miss. of

who i also @ member of the COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED vide Registered Folic / CDC Parficipant LD.

No. a= my provy iovote forme and on my behail at the 15" Annial General Meeting of the Company io

b hedd on Tuesday the October 28. 20253t 10:30'a_m. and any adjoumment thereof.

Signed ihis day of Ociober 2025, Wﬂf

Rs. Fifty
Signature
(As registened with the company)

: Witness: 1 2

Signature; N N Gignature; = =3

Mame Mams

Address Address:
| CNICor . . GNIC or . o '
| Passport# Passport #
. NOTES:-

. = This proxy form, duly completed and signed, must be received mﬂmﬂepwﬂdﬂﬁnedﬂﬂmmmm
: than 48 hours before the time of holding the Meeting.

. =  Aftested copies of the CNIC or the passpaort of beneficial owners, mmyhdda‘admtmslﬂbahn:ﬂtd
' wilhthe proxyfom,

. =  Theproyshall produce his original CNIC or oniginal passpart at the ime of the Meeting.

. = Incase of corporale entity, mmm;mmmmmmmmmm
: alang with proxy form to the Company.

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED ]
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Colony Textile Mills Limited
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